AGENDA
LEAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
Tuesday, July 7, 2069
8:00 PM

1. CALL TO ORDER, PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chairman will ask if any resident will be recording the meeting.

2. PUBLIC COMMENT (OPTIONAL)

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. June 23, 2009 — to be handed out at meeting
B. June 25, 2009

4, CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
A. Announce that the Board met in executive session to discuss strategy related to
police labor negotiations.

5. PUBLIC HEARINGS

6. STAFF REPORT
A. Treasurer’s Report
B. Police —none

7. OLD BUSINESS
A. Consider Ron Zeleski concerns about the Deer Management Program.

8. NEW BUSINESS
A. Consider awarding bid for cleaning services of the Township Building,
Blacksmith Shop and District Court Building,
B. Consider awarding bid for labor and equipment for the tree trimming and
removal,
C. Determine the Board’s position with respect to the Mummert variance request for
1417 Center Street.

9. ANY OTHER MATTER

10. CORRESPONDENCE, REPORTS OF INTEREST
A. Acknowledge receipt of plan depicting the recreation area for the
Pennsylvania Leadership Charter School at 1585 Paoli Pike.
B. Acknowledge the Township’s Annual Financial Report for 2008.
C. Acknowledge the Municipal Authority Financial Report for 2008.




11. MEETINGS AND DATES OF IMPORTANCE

July 3, 2009 Township Office Closed

July 7, 2009 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
July &, 2009 Conservancy Board 7:00 PM
July 9, 2009 Historical Commission 7.:00 PM
July 13, 2009 Municipal Authority 7:00 PM
July 14, 2009 Board of Supervisors ws 7:00 PM
July 20, 2009 Deer Committee 7:00 PM
July 21, 2009 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
July 28, 3009 Board of Supervisors ws 9:00 AM
August 3, 2009 Deer Committee ws 7:.00 PM
August 4, 2009 Board of Supervisors 7:00 PM
August 5, 2009 Planning Commission 7:00 PM
August 6, 2009 Park & Recreation 7:00 PM
August 10, 2009 Municipal Authority 7:00 PM
August 11, 2009 Board of Supervisors ws 7:00 PM
August 12, 2009 Conservancy Board 7:00 PM
August 13, 2009 Historical Commission 7:00 PM

12, ADJOURNMENT




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS MEETING
WORKSHOP
Tuesday
July 7, 20069
7:00 PM

EXECUTIVE SESSION 7 PM — Police Arbitration
Workshop continued

1. Review meeting agenda

2. Review invoices

Review the draft Fourth Supplemental Lease Agreement with

the Municipal Authority.

4. Review the To Do schedule

5. Consider Zoning Officer’s recommendation for the Fox
property at 1711 East Boot Road.

6. Any Other Matter

7. Liaison Reports

8. Subdivisions/Land Developments/ZHB Applications

9

1

L8]

. Public Comment

a. CCHD Letter
b. Westtown Township Planning Commission Minutes
c. Shulski Letter
d. Mummert 1000 ft. Letter
Reminder —
NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES: DELIVERY DATE:
August 12, 2009 October 1, 2009

November 10, 2009 Tanuary 1, 2010




—_
O OO0~ L RN

b R G LWWW LWL WL LW N NN

FAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS WORKSHOP
1580 PAOLI PIKE
June 25, 2009 - 9:00am

Present: Chairman Marty Shane, Don McConathy, Joe McDonough, Carmen Battavio and
Thom Clapper. Also present were Township Manager Rick Smith, Assistant Township
Manager Joe Gill, Director of Finance Deb Beury, and Director of Public Works Mark Miller.

WORKSHOP

Call to Order & Pledge of Allegiance
Chairman Marty Shane called the meeting to order at 9: 04a
of Allegiance to the Flag.

Moment of Silence
Carmen called for a moment of silence to honor the
armed forces, and their families,

Chairman’® Report
None

Financial Reports
Joe Gill distributed copies
residents in attendance so

administrative fee in light oft
the Refuse Fundwas comptis

Process.

received the raw data on the real estate taxes that have been turned
‘laim Bureau and that a report was being prepared for the Board.

Joe Gill noted that w
over to the County Taxy

The Board reviewed the first quarter disbursement and the utility billing reports. Joe noted that
he had requested a software modification so that the utility reports tracked the quarterly billing
cycle.

Joe Gill distributed a General Fund first quarter core function report that was generated by AMS

and he asked the Board to take it home and review it at the leisure. The format is slightly
different from the first quarter reports that the Board had just reviewed. He noted that utilization

6/29/2009 6/25/09 BOS Minutes Page 1 of 3




—_—
OO e Iy BN —

[N G L N L N S S D G R UG B U U T UG I VS T G T G I G T NG T 0 T N T O T N T N TR N T (N T N T N TSR U U U U I Y
PR WN L, OV e~ PA WD, OV ~-IONWL P WRN = OO ~I0NWL W —

'Zc'é';}r

of this report would significantly reduce the amount of date entry, which would result in month
end data being available by the middle of the following month.

The Board agreed to reschedule the July 28" workshop to 9:00am and that they would review the
June 2009 report in the AMS format at that time.

Joe Gill noted that the approved 2009 Budget had a project deficit of $958,689 which was be
made up from the operating reserve. Based on first quarter results the year end deficit is
projected to be $1,194,423. He noted that in 2004 the Township made 13 payments to the police
including the first payment for 2005. If we made the first payment for 2010-in January as
opposed to December 2009 we would save $400,000. In addition revenues for the Earned
Income Tax, Local Service Tax, and Cable TV Fees are plojected to be_ahead of budget by
$200 000. Fmally acceptance of the NRCS grant for the Helshey Mill Dam you save $300,000

. Fui nd we would reduce

The Board then reviewed the list of possible cuts The B
hams that have previously be given to Township employ
wheel loader for the upcoming winter Season

1 {éffort and requested that
jon Fvent at the Goshen Fire House. It
‘with a not to exceed cost of

Carmen Battavio noted that the ABC membels putin.
he be permitted to work with staff to have the: App
was the consensus of the B to have the eve ]
$4,000.

| {l for 1306 Goshen Parkway.
ould include a block ad for “Constant Contact”.

ntinue to publicize in the Newsletter the dates that the utility
iled and due.

5. Check with t
property owner’s hame, address, and past due balance are a public record.

Claim Bureau for the Board’s review on July 28"
7. Reformat the sewer operating and refuse budget reports to show the variance from
budget,
The reports for all funds should utilize the same format.
9. Develop a master list of all items that have been cut or reduced, for the Board’s
consideration when the economic situation improves.

= =]

6/29/2009 6/25/09 BOS Minutes ' Page 2 of 3




._.
OO o1 B WP

BRI B B = — b = = e e e
LM = O DS IOy B LR =

24
25
26
27
28
29
30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41

42
43

3%%

10. A recommendation from staff on whether or not to publish the newsletter 3 or 4 times a
year.

11. A report on the proposed $22,000 expense for the tennis courts.

12. A report on the cost effectiveness of preparing payroll in house.

13. A report on visiting nurses contribution.

14, A recommendation on the contribution to the Malvern Libraty

15. Check on the Utility Account for Leake (account # 2544L) - is it a wrong account # or
mis-filed in the report?

16. A report listing options to improve the billing process for sew
up phone calls, change the format of the bill, etc.

17. Rework the Marty Rep01t in the format as discussed durin

18.

19. Check with the solicitor on the length liens remain with
somewhere in-between?

20. Review with the sohcltor on whethel a better q__

d refuse bills - follow-

21. Revise utility bllllng report to show total amou

days.
22. Update District Court report to show actual expense
23.

ction of past due utility invoices and other receivables. He
ing that a property lien expired after 7 years.

Respectfully submitied,

Louis F. Smith, Jr.
Township Manager

F:\Data\Shared Data\Minutes\Board of Supervisors\200%June 25, 2009 Financial Planning Session V4.doc

6/29/2009 6/25/09 BOS Minutes Page 3 of 3




Page 1 of 1
"1 Od Bosiness

'e3

Smith, Rick

From: ZEXROX@cs.com
Sent: Sunday, June 28, 2008 12:43 AM

To: EMShane@aol.com; pakogut@comcast.net; dmcconathy@verizon.net;, james_mcree@vanguard.com,
RMANCARMEN@aol.com; rsmith@eastgoshen.org; tclapper@eastgoshen.org; JMcdonough@eastgoshen.org;
igill@eastgoshen.org

Cc: ellen sinclair@verizon.net; martin.steinetz@sap.com; robert.corcoran@oracle.com; rocconavarro@verizon.net;
ckaplan@cvty.com; bernee220@verizen.net; hdelorenzo@verizen.net; FranOKf@aol.com; fetscher-
debbie@Aramark.com; katharine.bucnanno@sap.com; leosinclair@verizon.net; TinaKap@comcast.net;
tinakap@comcast.net; madrc3ia@yahoo.com; JustBlessYou@GMail.Com

Subject: Re: Changes tothe EGT Deer Management Program

Dear Marty and the Board of Superviors,
| will attend the meeting on July 7th, 2009. What time will the meeting start and whare?

| feel you should change the safety zone from the property line of 50 feet to 150 feet due to how close some neighbor's backyard
where children play are to close to this property line...

You must change the "last revised" for "Safety Zone" and it's for "Safety for Peopie" by-LAW State of PGC and will show you to
follow request the PGC Regulations that | do have the copy of the Statement from PGC that | read your DMC had same the
information for the program but doesn't lcok right the measure to be Safety for People and the children... So you wilt have to re-
approved Action Program for the 2009/2010 this Fall...

Rick Smith, [ will need the interpreter and speaker the date on July 7th,
Please let me know and send to my text, Thanks...

To order flower or plants to resist Deer in a Landscape Nursery...
Click here: Deer-resistant Landscape Nursery (Product Categories).

Respectfully,

Ron Zeleski

218 N. Lochwood Lane

West Chester, Pa. 19380
610.431.2136

New Email; Zexrox@Comcast Net

6/29/2009




610-692-7171

www . eastgoshen.org

June 24, 2009

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

EAST GOSHIEEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Mark Miller

%. Q(T’MJ &)?i S
A,

in

RE:  Cleaning bid for the Township Building, Blacksmith Shop and the District Court

Building

On 6/15/2009 bids were opened for cleaning the Township Building, Blacksmith
Shop and District Court. Clean Net of Philadelphia submitted the lowest bid in the
amount of $1,245.00 per month. Phone calls were made to the references and
they came back with positive feedback. I recommend the bid be awarded to
Clean Net of Philadelphia (aka MKH Services Inc.).

$1,245.00

$1,351.28

$1,490.00

$1,596.30

$1,600.00

$1,750.00

$4,376.81

Clean Net of Philadelphia
Two Bala Plaza S-401
Bala Cynwyd, PA 19004

Jani-King of Philadelphia
Norristown, PA 19403

Shallis Services, Inc,
Frazer, PA 19355

Clean Right Building Service Inc.
Exton, PA 19341

B&L Commercial Cleaning
West Chester, PA 19380

ECO Cleaning & Maintenance Service
West Chester, PA 19380

Team Clean Inc.
Philadelphia, PA 19112

FAData\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Bids\Cleaning\Lir. lo BOS for Cleaning Bid Results June 22.doc




610-692-7171

B Newo Eosnest

E g0

s cralgosion org BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Lef, 2

EAST

GOSHEN TOWNSIHIP

CHESTER COUNTY

1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

June 26, 2009

To:  Board of Supervisors

From: Mark Miller

RE:  Labor & Equipment For The Removal Of Trees For East Goshen

On 6/22/2009 bids were opened for labor and equipment for the removal of trees. Edens
Tree Service Inc. submitted the lowest bid. 1 recommend that the bid be awarded to
Edens Tree Service. Below are the hourly rates for Equipment and Labor.

Edens Tree Service
Malvern, PA

Bucket Truck -
Brush Chipper -
Climber -

Dump Truck -
Ground Laborers -
Stump Grinder -
Crew -

$55.00 Hour
$35.00 Hour
$15.00 Hour
$30.00 Hour
$25.00 Hour
$35.00 Hour

$850.00 Daily

Jimmy’s Tree & Landscape

Philadelphia, PA

Bucket Truck -
Brush Chipper -
Climber -

Dump Truck -
Ground Laborers -
Stump Grinder -
Crew -

$90.00 Hour
$55.00 Hour
$45.00 Hour
$60.00 Hour
$35.00 Hour
$55.00 Hour

$1,100.00 Daily

FAData\Shored Dato\PPublic Works Dept\Bids\Laber & Equip-Tree Removal2009\Letter to BOS with bid results Juno 26.doc




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

Knight Bros. Inc.

Aston, PA

Bucket Truck - $68.80 Hour
Brush Chipper - $55.00 Hour
Climber - $44.20 Hour
Dump Truck - $54.40 Hour
Ground Laborers -  $42.80 Hour
Stump Grinder - $54.40 Hour
Crew - $1,660.00 Daily
GreenTree Landscaping

West Chester, PA

Bucket Truck - $125.00 Hour
Brush Chipper - $75.00 Hour
Climber - $55.00 Hour
Dump Truck - $75.00 Hour
Ground Laborers -  $40.00 Hour
Stump Grinder - $4.00 Per Inch
Crew - $1,800.00 Daily

Rick’s Tree Service

Glen Mills, PA

Bucket Truck - $150.00 Hour

Brush Chipper - $150.00 Hour

Climber - $60.00 Hour

Dump Truck - $100.00 Hour

Ground Laborers - $50.00 Per Man Per Hour
Stump Grinder - $200.00 Hour

Crew - $2400.00 Daily

F\Data\Shared Data\Public Works Dept\Bids\Labor & Equip-Tree Removal\2009\Letter to BOS with bid results June 26.doc

Z ol 2




%' ;\)ew iggbinéss

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP i zg 1
ZONING AND HEARING BOARD APPLICATION

1580 PAOLI PIKE WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199
PHONE (610}-692-7i7t  FAX (610)-692-8950

f'-!'_ 3 (/
Name of Applicant SO /(,7‘/ Y.
Applicant Address: jq /7 P 7‘} Y :) -

Lles T CbywaTod Pl (9P52
Telephone Numbes:  ¢/¢¢/ < 7/ o7  FaxNumber

Emait Address:

Properly Address: s

Tax Parcel Number: 6_3 3 é-F ” ZO Zoring District: @ -5 Acreage: L33

Purpose of Application (check ong)
Varance (Type:l | Use Variance [X Dimensional Variance)
Special Exception
[] Appeal detemnination of the Zoning Officer
L] Other

Sections of Zoning Ordinance in which relief is sought:
2do ~{e., Linat Upa) ST gacv.
4

Description of the Zoning Relief requested and the fufure use of the property:
EQ(}‘,_ (/P“;’C(i Et?ﬂbae {’S/CCV':J ‘3@?_ Lz)/!(‘é (ﬂ‘i 593 Fefr
4 (?— 7z /‘;‘9.37‘ 0’?*” £ e /I“F--ﬁ/ « { ‘70‘"’/1’1 ‘54!:/\7 01’:(4.;-4;4{ )

We hereby acknowledge that we have read this application and state that the above is correct and
agree to comply with all provisions of the East Goshen Township Zoning Ordinance applicable to this

project and riy. o

ighature of Appli-cant Dafe
Attest:

*Please review the formal Planning Commission review procedure on page three.

FADaiavShared DatalCode DepliApplication & Forms\Current Foms and Applicalions\Zoning Hearing App 010208 doc -1-




2 o

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ZONING AND HEARING BOARD APPLICATION

1580 PAOLI PIKE WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199
PHONE (610}-692-7171  FAX (610}-692-8950

This checklist outlines the steps and items needed fo insure complefeness of the application and
to insure the application follows the process and conforms fo the timeframe outlined by the sfafe
of Pennsylvania and East Goshen Township. This checklist is broken info fwo parts, the
Application process and the Review Process. The application process must be completed in its
entirefy prior to the applications advancement into the Review Process.

Applicant Name: /ﬁ, b« /L7(, T e T

Application Process Checklist (Adminisfration use oniy):

Item Dafe Complefe
1. Completed Township Application Form: ......voooemeoeen. . 73 ~0%
2. All related materials submitted: ... b~23-th
3. Township application and review fees paid: ...................._. b23-04
Application acceptedon_ 623 °7 by At Gotoes
Official Signature /ffuﬁ/(\-’ /{ k Title _ Zerd 24§ OFFGAA
Review Process Checklist
liem Date
1. Startdate: ..o e 6244
2. Date of first formal Planning Commission Meeting following
complete application: ... ..., /- (
3. Datesentto COPC: ... e —
4. Date sent to Township Engineer: ... oo, -
5. Date presented fo Planning Gommission: .........o.oooeeneenn.. 1-1
6. Datesentto CB: ... bL-25
7. Datesent ToMA: e i
8. Datesentto HC: ... e o
9. Datesentto PRB: ... it
10.Datesentto TAB: .o e, «u
11.Date by whichthe PCmustack _.......oooemieeen, I
12.Date by which Board of Supervisors mustack ................... 1-1
13.Drop Dead Pate; (Day 60): ... o oo £-2]
14.Zoning Hearing Date: .. .ot 1-25%
15. Dates of public advertisement:..............ccoo....... &

FADatalShared DatalCode DepltApplication & Forms\Wument Foams and Appications\Zoning Hearing App 016208 doc -2-




Sef

LYY s pmievED

b
o

sevse

L1
W

b e

Jmme e

A

7040

[



N

B

“_ ]
| _r S

m.

m x-.m..\ |

Ly ,.

i ; |

[ iaust

_@, | |

|

’ e e —
Zra g bk | T
L N
. Uuu..wlm m\n:g%.mv_w
m S "
: M
1 %
L oded | 23
- | |

: M | rv
; F I |

W
w
N - - S —— -
| 7
i

| w

3




ey pé 77

IR—

I S

&
H

e P bl

[
o
fa

o,

-~
P
oy
s{\'
ﬂa‘\

%7

-

Foaming

ﬂ_..\ln_ .m; % \Wv h\‘u_ Ja.;- "\W t_.\. ._: uw.u..v..n .m..n.h:

Lot §

.
fLlhac A

24



e 47
AREA CODE 610
692-7171

v sasigeshon-ors BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
BEAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PACLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6199

June 25, 2009
Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Mr. John Mummert has submitted
a Zoning Hearing Board application requesting a Zoning Variance for his property
located at 1417 Center Street, West Chester PA, 19380. The applicant proposes to
construct an addition to the rear of his home and cannot meet the 30-foot rear yard
setback requirement. The applicant is seeking relief from §240-10.G in order to

construct a 12’ X 27" home addition.
Pursuant to Township policy, property owners and residents within 1000 feet of

the subject property are notified of Zoning Variance applications.

The meeting dates and times when this application will be discussed are outlined
below.

July 1, 20609 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7 pm, formal meeting @ 7:30
pm)

July 7, 2009 - Board of Supervisors meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting @
8:00 pm)

July 23, 2009 - Zoning Hearing Board (meeting @ 7:30 pm) (Zoning Hearing)

All meetings are held at the Township Building and are open to the public. The
pfans are available for review during normal business hours. Please give me a call at
610-692-7171 or email me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org if you have any questions or
need additional information.

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc:  All Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions
Ross Unruh, Esq. Zoning Hearing Board Solicitor

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-6F\53-6£-20 (1417 Center\Zoning Variance 266941000 foot notification
letter ZV 062509.doc




1T

AREA CODE 610
G92-7171

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PLANNING COMMISSION

iSBO PAOL! PIKE, WEST CHESTER, A 19380-6199

Juty 2, 2000

East Goshen Township
Board of Supervisors
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, Pa. 19380

Re: John Mummert, 1417 Center Street
Zoning Variance Application
53-6F-20

Dear Board Members:
At our meeting on July 1, 2009 the Planning Commission passed the following motion:

I move that we recommend that the Board of Supervisors support the Zoning Variance
application of John Mummert, who is requesting relief of 7 feet from the required 30 foot rear
yard setback requirement set forth in §240-10.G. of the Township Zoning Ordinance, with the
following condition:

1. The size of the proposed addition conforms to the diagram submitted with the
application.

The variance request is a result of the narrow depth of the lot, a hardship not created by the
applicant, and the in the opinion of the Commission will not alter the cssential character of the
neighborhood.

v Boners Miercs

i — J
. ; Qg i )
’{:o‘z’ Senya D. Isayeff — SO AT (7&
Chairman SEOPELT BASED O"/J

Tdr S FRC ouintadaTan,

Tohdt Feou
/" e

FiData\Shared Data\Properiy Managementi53-6F\63-6f-20 (1417 Cenler)\Zaning Variance 2009\PC Rec to BOS_1417 Center St._
070109.doc




(0. Corvespondenct

A T

Gordon, Mark [ of 2
L‘,J

From: Mark Gordon [mgordon@eastgoshen.org]

Sent: Friday, June 12, 2009 8:34 AM

To: 'fferris@palcs.org'

Cc: Smith, Rick

Subject: PALCS Physicat Activity Area at 1585 Paoli Pike

Ms. Ferris,

Thank you for dropping off the plan showing the proposed activity area at the ne PALCS site (1585 Paoli Pike). | will
forward this to the Township Supervisors for their review and information,
-Mark

Mark A. Gordon

Director of Code Enforcement / Zoning Officer
East Goshen Township

1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

0:610-692-7171

F: 610-692-8950

www.eastgoshen.org




ze 2

Applicant agrees that compliance with the parking requirements in the Ordinance may
require it to limit the number of driving aged students that attend the campus if there is
not sufficient parking for the students, teachers and staff.

4, Applicant is specifically permitted to allow students to utilize the school
grounds for minimal outside activity; for example, iunch, teaching, unstructured
recreational activity and special school-wide events provided all activities take pilace at
least 50 feet from any property line and do not interfere or adversely imbact the
surrounding neighborhood in any manner including but not limited to noise, trash or
disruption of the quiet enjoyment of the neighborhood by the outside activity. It is
understood that there will be no outdoor organized or team sports of any kind on the
Property. Applicant, within 30 days of this Order, must submit a plan to the Township
that depicts the area to be used for such outside activities.

5. Applicant shall not allow the students to leave the Property during the
school day except in the case of an emergency, when excused for the day or for school
sponsored class trips.

TRAFFIC

8. In order to accommodate the 250 students, Applicant will provide the
Township with a revised traffic study to determine the impact when all of the 250
students are in attendance. This study will also show if there is sufficient capacity when
vehicles are waiting to pickup students that the vehicle line does not extend beyond the
property line, i.e. out onto Paoli Pike. This revised study is due within 60 days of this

Order.

12




0. C@f/?Spodem(,o
g L8pg.
1::%(9‘2(

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Year Ended December 31, 2008




2o, LY

INTRODUCTORY SECTION




W

Gk,
(S
=3

TABLE OF CONTENTS
Page No.
INTRODUCTORY SECTION
Table of CoNtENtS ..........coiiriiee e e e 1
FINANCIAL SECTEON
Independent AUGItOrs' REpPOm... ... s 4
Management's Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) ........c.ccccoiimininiiiinninn 6
Basic Financial Statements
Government-Wide Financial Statements
Staterment of Net ASSelS ... 19
Statement of ACHVItIES ... 20
Fund Financial Statements
Governmental Funds
Balance Sheet ... e 21
Reconciliation of Total Governmental Funds Balances to
Net Assets of Governmental ACHVIHIES ... i 22
Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in
FUNC BAIANGCES ..viitiviitriciviverisrieeresne ot ieimie s e ceb e srbe e e ss e semes s en et es s s sabesnons 23
Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances
to the Statement of ACtivities ......cccvevvee e 25




TABLE OF CONTENTS

Proprietary Funds

Statement Of Nt ASSElS it rriniriesererirsr e rss s reciraesrersenes

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Fund

TNt A S SIS tivivviiiierivrreiersieererasentieersesnsiareressnannnsaerscrtrernatereinrersssins

Statement of Cash FIOWS vt reracieisrenissssrsserssssares

Fiduciary Funds

Statement of Fiduciary Net ASSets ...
Statement of Changes in Fiduciary Net Assets ..o

Noftes fo the Basic Financial Statements ..........cc...coiviviviiiimniiiiiiinnnienvees

Required Supplementary Information

Budgetary Comparison Schedule (Budgetary Basis).......ccccoovvrrvinieninn.

Note to the Budgetary Comparison Schedule........coovviviiiniiiinennn.

Pension Plan Funding Progress

East Goshen-Westtown Pofice Pension Plan

Schedule of FUNAING PrOOIESS ....cvcvviiviiviivirinnrnieniisnnsrrererreresesssresanes

Schedule of Contributions from the Employer and Other

Contributing ENLItIES ..vvvveev oottt srres s sranis s

----------------

................

----------------

................

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn

----------------

................

tf D{ [;g

Page No.

26
27

28

30
31

32
55

57

58

58




’chf'.a?sv

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Page No.
Fire Pension Plan
Schedule of FUNAING Progress ... cemeree e st ssinsiessnrins e 58
Schedule of Contributions from the Employer and Other
Contributing ENtIIEs ..o 59
Non-Uniformed Employees Pension FPlan
Schedule of FUNING Progress ..........covicre e 59
Schedule of Contributions from the Emplayer and Other
Contributing ENtIlIes ..o 59
Note to the Pension Plan Funding Progress. ... s eesinee e 60
SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION
Other Governmental Fund
Balance ShEEL.........o ottt e e e e 61
Scheduie of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances ................... 62




FINANCIAL SECTION

le oé L&




T 56 oy
MATLLIE, FALCONIERO & COMPANY, LLP

Certified Public Accountants aud Business Counselors

PO Box 3068 ’
West Chester; PA 19381-3068
610-696-4353

FAX NO.: 610-430-8811
www.naiflie.com

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Supervisors
East Goshen Township
West Chester, Pennsylvania

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-
type activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of East Goshen
Township, West Chester, Pennsylvania, as of and for the year ended December 31, 2008, which
collectively comprise the Township’s bhasic financial statements as listed in the table of contents.
These financial statements are the responsibility of East Goshen Township, West Chester,
Pennsylvania's management. Qur responsibility is to express opinions on these financial statements
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about wheéther the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present faitly, in all material respects, the
respective financial position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major
fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of East Goshen Township, West Chester,
Pennsylvania, as of December 31, 2008, and the respective changes in financial position and, where
applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

The management's discussion and analysis on pages 6 through 18, budgetary comparison
information on pages 55 through 57 and pension plan funding progress on pages 58 through 60 are
not a required part of the basic financial statements but are supplementary information required by
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, We have applied certain
limited procedures, which consisted principally of inguiries of management regarding the methods of
measurement and presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit
the information and express no opinien on it.

-4 '
Counselors to the Closely Held Business Since 1946




ol (X

To the Board of Supervisors
East Goshen Township
West Chester, Pennsylvania

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that
collectively comprise East Goshen Township, West Chester, Pennsylvania’s basic financial
statements. The nonmajor fund financial statements are presented for purposes of additional
analysis and are not a required part of the basic financial statements. Such information has been
subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic financial statements and, in our
opinion, is fairly stated in all material respects in relation to the basic financial statements taken as a

whole,
3’/&&4@ %@Hi‘ 4-«;%‘-7, W

Waest Chester, Pennsylvania
June 17, 2009




‘3;5’&8’

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
December 31, 2008

Qur discussion and analysis of the East Goshen Township (Township) financial performance provides
an overview of the Township’s financial activities for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2008. We
encourage readers to caonsider the information presented here in conjunction with the Township’s
financial staternents, which begin with the statement of net assets,

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

J The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has required all state and local
governments to implement a governmental financial reporting model known as
GASB 34. The Township’s audited financial statements for fiscal year 2008 are
compliant with GASB 34.

° The net assets of the Township at the close of the 2008 fiscal year were $14,675,841.
Because retroactive reporting of general infrastructure assets is not required for the
Township as a Phase 3 government under GASB 34 requirements, capital assets
include only general infrastructure assets acquired from 2004 forward.

° The total net assets of the governmental activities (General, Capital Reserve, Capital
Projects, Road Improvements and State Liquid Fuels (Highway Aid) Funds) are
$12,288,058. The comparable total as of December 31, 2007, was $11,388,687.

° The net assets of the business-type activities (Refuse, Sewer and Municipal Authority
Funds) are $2,387,783. The unrestricted net assets for the business-type activities as
of December 31, 2008, are $1,985,168, while $402,615 is invested in capital assets.

. The Township implemented a local real estate tax of 1.25 miils in fiscal year 2004, The
local tax rate remained the same for 2005, 2006, 2007 and 2008.

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction o the Township’s fiscal year
2008 financial statements. The Township's fiscal year 2008 financial statements are comprised of
five components: (1) independent auditors’ report, {2) management’s discussion and analysis,
(3) government-wide financial statements, (4) fund financial statements and {5) notes to the basic
financial statements. This report also contains other supplementary information in addition to the
basic financial statements themselves.




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
December 31, 2008

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Independent Auditors’ Report briefly describes the audit engagement and also renders an
opinion as to the material components of the Township’s financial statements.

Management’s Discussion and Analysis (VD&A)

Management's Discussion and Analysis, prepared by Township staff, provides a narrative
introduction and overview that users of the financial statements need to interpret the basic financial
statements. The MD&A ailso provides analysis of some key data that is presented in the basic
financial statements. It also addresses any other currently known facts, decisions, or conditions that
are expected to have a significant effect on financial position or results of operations.

Gaovernment-Wide Financial Statements

The Govemment-wide Financial Statements are designed to provide readers with a broad overview of
the Township's finances in a manner similar to a private-sector business.

The Staterment of Net Assets presents information on all of the Township’s assets and liabilities, with
the difference between the two reported as net assets. Over time, increases and decreases in net
assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Township is improving
or deteriorating.

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the Township's net assets changed
during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the underlying
event giving rise to the change occurs, regardiess of the timing of related cash flows. Thus, revenues
and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in cash flows in future
fiscal periods (e.g., uncollected taxes and earned but unused sick leave).

The Government-wide Financial Statements, which can be found on pages 19 and 20 of this report,
distinguish functions of the Township that are principally supported by taxes and intergovernmental
revenues (governmental activities) from other functions that are intended to recover all or a significant
portion of their costs through user fees and charges (business-type activities). The govemmental
activities of the Township include general government, public safety (police, fire and codes),
highways and streets, economic development and culture and recreation. The business-type
activitios include the sewer, refuse and Municipal Authority operations.




hpéb%/

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
December 31, 2008

Fund Financial Statemenis

A fund is a grouping of related accounts that is used to maintain control over resources that have
been segregated for specific activities or objectives. The Township, like other state and local
governments, uses fund accounting to ensure and demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal
requirements. All of the funds of the Township can be divided into three categories: Governmental
Funds, Proprietary Funds and Fiduciary Funds.

Governmental Funds - Governmental Funds are used to account for essentially the same functions
reported as governmental activities in the Government-wide Financial Statements. However, unlike
the Government-wide Financial Statements, Governmental Funds financial statements focus on near-
term inflows and outflows of spendable resources, as well as on balances of spendable resources
available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information is useful in evaluating the Township's near-
term financing requirements.

Because the focus of Governmental Funds is more narrow than that of the Government-wide
Financial Statements, it is useful to compare the information presented for Governmental Funds with
similar information presented for govemmental activities in the Government-wide Financial
Statements. By doing so, readers may better understand the long-term impact of the Township’s
near-term financing decisions. Both the Governmental Funds balance sheet and the Governmental
Funds statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances provide a reconciliation to
facilitate this comparison between Governmental Funds and governmental activities.

The Township maintains four individual Governmental Funds. Information is presented separately in
the Governmental Funds balance sheet and in the Governmental Funds statement of revenues,
expenditures and changes in fund balances for the General Fund, which is considered to be a major
fund. The Township has chosen to report data for the non-major Governmental Funds separately.
The Township's four Governmental Funds are the General Fund, the Capital Reserve Fund, the Road
Improvements Fund and the State Liquid Fuels (Highway Aid)} Fund. The basic Governmental Funds
financial statements can be found on pages 21 through 25 of this report.

Proprietary Funds - There are two different types of Proprietary Funds: Enterprise Funds and
internal Service Funds. The Township uses Enterprise Funds to report the same functions presented
as business-type activities in the Government-wide Financial Statements. The Township uses
Enterprise Funds to account for its Sewer Revenue Fund, Refuse Fund and Municipal Authority Fund.
The Township has no Internal Service Funds.




rzoé &

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
December 31, 2008

Proprietary Funds provide the same type of information as the Government-wide Financial
Statements, only in more detall. The Proprietary Funds financial statements provide separate
information for the individual Enterprise Funds, all of which are considered to be major funds of the
Township.

The Proprietary Funds financial statements can be found on pages 26 through 29 of this report.

Fiduciary Funds - Fiduciary Funds are used to account for resources held for the benefit of parties
outside the government. Fiduciary Funds are not reflected in the Government-wide Financial
Statements because the resources of those funds are not available to support the Township's own
programs. The accounting used for Fiduciary Funds is much like that used for Proprietary Funds.
The Township has two Fiduciary Funds: the Non-Uniformed Pension Fund and the Fire Pension
Plan.

The Fiduciary Funds financial statements can be found on pages 30 and 31 of this report.

Noftes to the Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a fufl understanding of the data provided
in the Government-wide and Fund Financial Statements.

The notes to the financial statements can be found cn pages 32 through 54 of this report.

Other Information

In addition to the financial statements and accompanying notes, this report also presents certain
required supplementary information for the Township. The Township's budget policy and budgetary
comparison statement for the General Fund can be found under required supplementary information.
The budgetary comparison statement for the General Fund demonstrates compliance of the budget.

Required supplementary information-can he found on pages 55 through 60 of this repoﬁ.

GOVERNMENT-WIDE FINANCIAL ANALYSIS

As noted earlier, the statement of net assets (as shown on the next page) may serve over time as a
useful indicator of the Township’s financial position. The Township's tfotal net assets were
$14,675,841 at the close of December 31, 2008. This represents an increase of $733,371, or 5.25%,
over the total net assets of $13,942,470 as of the close of fiscal year 2007.




N

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
December 31, 2008

The Township’s investment in capital assets reflects the investment in land, building, machinery and
equipment, etc., less any related debt used to acquire those assets that is still outstanding. The
Township uses these capital assets to provide services to citizens; consequently, these assets are
not available for future spending. The debt outstanding is currently more than the reported
investment in capital assets because retroactive reporting of general infrastructure assets is not
required for the Township as a Phase 3 government under GASB 34 requirements. The Township
has elected tfo include only general infrastructure assets acquired subsequent to December 31, 2003,
Although the Township’s investment in its capital assets is reported net of related debt, it should be
noted that the resources needed to repay this debt must be provided from other sources, since the
capital assets themselves cannot be used to liquidate these liabilities.

Of the remaining Township's net assets, $1,128,978 represents resources that are subject to external
restrictions on how they may be used. These are the net assets of the Road Improvements Fund and
the State Liguid Fuels (Highway Aid) Fund.

The majority of the Township’s net assets, $12,000,431 or 82%, is unrestricted and may be used to
meet the Township's ongoing obligations to citizens and creditors and to fund future capital asset
replacement needs.

Summary of Net Assels
Business-
Governmental Type
Activities Activities Totals
ASSETS
Current and other assets $ 11,474,237 $ 11,898,832 $ 23,373,069
Capital assets, net 8,609,817 1,135,398 9,745,215
TOTAL ASSETS 20,084,054 13,034,230 33,118,284
LIABILITIES
Other liabilities 329,996 371,447 701,443
Long-term debt outstanding 7,466,000 10,275,000 17,741,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 7,795,996 10,646,447 18,442,443
NET ASSETS
Invested in capital assets, net of
related debt 1,143,817 402,615 1,546,432
Restricted 1,128,978 - 1,128,978
Unrestricted 10,015,263 1,885,168 12,000,431
TOTAL NET ASSETS $ 12,288,058 $ 2,387,783 $ 14,675,841

-10 -




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
December 31, 2008

The Township's Statement of Activities shows how the net assets changed during the fiscal year
2008. The Statement of Activities can be found on page 20 of this report.

As shown on the Statement of Activities, the Township's net assets increased by $733,371 from
January 1, 2008; 122.6% or $899,371 in governmental activities (General, Capital Reserve, Road
Improvements and State Liquid Fuels (Highway Aid) Funds) and -22.6% or $(166,000) in business-
type activities (Sewer, Refuse and Municipal Authority Funds).

Governmental Activities

To understand how the net assets changed in the governmental activities, you must look at the
“Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances” (pages 23 and 24) along with
the “Reconciliation of the Governmental Funds Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes
in Fund Balances to the Statement of Activities” {page 25).

Fund Financial Statemenlts

On page 24, the Governmental Funds are broken down individually to show the “Net Change in Fund
Balances” for each fund. The total of these individual changes is ($143,399), and it decreases the
fund balances from January 1, 2008 to December 31, 2008. The total fund balances at
December 31, 2008, are $10,317,499,

The reconciliation on page 25 explains how the Township arrived at the $899,371 increase in net
assets of the governmental activities from the Governmental Funds given the decrease in fund
balances of $(143,399). Most of the change is due to the repayment of note principal in the amount
of $520,000 during 2008, which reduces long-term liabilities in the Statement of Net Assets as well as
$831,530 in capital outlays.

The General Fund reflects an increase of $351,440 in fund balance for the year. The fund balance at
December 31, 2008, is $3,435,612 and is unrestricted.

The Capital Reserve Fund reflects a decrease in its fund balance of ($542,057) for fiscal year 2008.
Provisions are made to fund future capital asset replacement needs based on a detailed lapsing
schedule which takes into consideration estimated useful lives of assets as well as inflationary cost
increases.

The Other Governmental Fund’s decrease in fund balance was $(1,865) for the year 2008. The fund
balance at December 31, 2008, for the Stafe Liquid Fuels (Highway Aid) Fund is $10,745.

-11 -

o, b




15y

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)

December 31, 2008

The table below shows the percent of program revenues to expenditures for ail the governmental
activities.

Expenses - Governmental Funds

2008 2007 Increase

Expenses Expenses (Decrease)
General government $ 1,452,197 $ 1,430,756 $ 21,441
Public safety 3,482,431 2,920,080 562,351
Sanitation 178,416 184,533 (6,117)
Highways and streets 1,318,638 1,721,477 (402,839)
Culture and recreation 558,580 - 531,603 26,977
Community development 15,485 8,568 6,927
Principal and interest an long-term debt 829,546 830,119 (573)
Capital outlay and miscellaneous 1,241,428 457 133 784,295

$ 9,076,721 $ 8,084,259 $ 992,462

Expenses in governmental funds increased by $992,462, or 12.2%, between years 2007 and 2008.

The Township’s governmental revenues are generated from a variety of sources. Total revenues for
Governmental Funds shown on the “Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund
Balances" (page 23) far fiscal year 2008 were $8,978,322. The percent of these revenues by source

was as follows:

Revenues % of

by Source Total
Taxes $ 7,071,986 78.8%
Fees, licenses, and permits 304,949 3.4%
Fines and forfeits ' 53,932 6%
Interest and rents 317,865 3.5%
Intergovernmental 557,934 6.2%
Charges for services 644,372 7.2%
Miscellaneous 27,284 .3%

$ 8,978,322 $ 100.0%

-12-




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)

December 31, 2008

Business-Type Activities

iu%bﬁ

As noted previously in this MD&A, the decrease in net assets for business-type activities (Sewer,

Refuse and Municipal Authority Funds) was $166,000 (page 27).

The business-type activities referred to in the Government-wide Financial Statements (pages 19 and
20) are reported as Proprietary (or Enterprise) Funds in the Fund Financial Statements (pages 26

through 29).

The Sewer Fund’s share of the $166,000 decrease in net assets was an increase of $280,281 for

2008, as compared to an increase of $96,185 for 2007.

Sewer Fund Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets

2008 Comparison to 2007

OPERATING REVENUES
OPERATING EXPENSES
OPERATING LOSS

NONOPERATING REVENUES, net
interest income less interest expenses

INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
INTERFUND TRANSFERS

SPECIAL ITEM, ABANDONMENT OF SEWER
IMPROVEMENT

INTERFUND TRANSFERS

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

2008

1,799,348

2,116,618

(317,270)

10,685

(306,685)

586,966

280,281

$

2007

1,925,910

1,926,989

(1,079)

15,627

14,548

(257,648)

339,285

96,185

Quarterly sewage usage charges billed to residential and commercial customers remained the same

in 2008 as in 2007.

-13-




1 .% 18

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MANAGEMENT’'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
December 31, 2008

The Refuse Fund’s share of the $166,000 decrease in net assets was an increase of $153,900 for
2008. Refuse Fund net assets increased by $221,683 in 2007.

Refuse Fund Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
2008 Comparison to 2007

2008 2007

OPERATING REVENUES $ 1,330,938 $ 1,343,073

OPERATING EXPENSES 1,198,143 1,144,541

OPERATING INCOME 132,795 198,532
NONOPERATING REVENUES, net |

Interest income less interest expenses 21,105 23,151

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS $ 153,900 $ 221,683

Quarterly refuse charges billed to residential customers remained the same in 2008 as in 2007.

The Municipal Authority experienced a decrease in net assets of $600,181 for the year 2008.
Municipal Authority net assets decreased by $175,557 during fiscal year 2007,

Municipal Authority Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets
2008 Comparison to 2007

2008 2007
OPERATING REVENUES $ 89,803 $ 89,029
OPERATING EXPENSES 188,007 95,687
OPERATING LOSS (98,204) (6,658)
NONOPERATING REVENUES, net
Interest income, less interest expenses,
plus tapping fees 39,989 170,386
INCOME (LOSS) BEFORE
INTERFUND TRANSFERS (58,215) 163,728
INTERFUND TRANSFERS (541,966) (339,285)
CHANGE IN NET ASSETS $ (600,181} $ (175,557)

-14 -




1% uf? Uy

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
December 31, 2008

The East Goshen Municipal Authority is a component unit of East Goshen Township, which was
established in 1967 to finance construction of the Township's sewage collection and treatment
facilities. The major function of the Authority is to provide financing for capital construction,
‘expansion and upgrades to the Township's sewer plants and other facilities. The Township has the
responsibility for daily operations of the sewer system through a leaseback arrangement with the
Authority which expires in 2018.

The lease agreement requires that the Township pay rents to the Authority equal to the amount of the
Authority's monthly debt service on a long-term guaranteed note payable to the Delaware Valley
Regional Finance Authority. The Authority has agreed to rebate 28% of its debt service rental
collections to the Township.

Operating expenses for 2008 include capital costs incurred to upgrade one of the sewer treatment
plants and related interceptor as well as payments to West Goshen Township for a proportionate

share of the cost of capital upgrades to sewage freatment facilities to which several housing
developments within East Goshen Township are connected.

GENERAL FUND BUDGETARY HIGHLIGHTS

Revenues

During the year, General Fund revenues fell short of budgetary estimates by $88,650.

Total Tax revenues were under budget by $27,390. Real estate property tax collections were over
budget $1,779 for the year, as well as Earned Income tax $242,713 and EMS tax $45,430. Real
estate transfer tax fell short of the annual budget by $317,312 due to the poor state of the economy
and its impact on the housing market.

Fees, licenses and permits exceeded budget by $30,949 due to increased cable television franchise
fee activity with Verizon. :

Fines and forfeits fell short of budget by $1,068. The majority of this amount was from collections of
district court fines and vehicle code violations.

Interest eamings and rents were $105,431 under budget due to lower bank interest rates.

Intergovernmental revenues were $23,308 over budget due to a $20,000 grant received for park and
recreation. Additional smaller positive variances totaled $3,308.

-15 -




H%uz

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
December 31, 2008

Charges for services fell short of budget by $74,370. Permit revenues alone accounted for $66,436
of this shortfali due to the downturn in the housing market. Smaller unfavorable variances totaled

$7,934.

Miscellaneous revenues were over budget by $87,345. The majority of this was a higher
reimbursement from the Goshen Fire Company for firefighters’ wages and benefits.

Reimbursements to the General Fund from other Township funds for administrative, maintenance and
other operating costs incurred in conjunction with sewer and refuse operations had an unfavorable
variance of $21,993 due to a staff shortage in public works.

Expenses
General Fund expenses were under budget by $359,704 for 2008.

General government expenditures (administration, finance, tax collection, legal and municipal building
costs accounted for under general government) were under budget by $20,049. Engineering services
were under budget by $45,507 due to the poor economy, and office operational expenses were under
budget by $41,896 (including office machinery repairs, stationery, communication, advertising and
newsletters). Budget overruns included legal costs ($43,528 over budget) and building maintenance
and repairs ($19,680 over budget). Other minor unfavorable variances totaled $4,146.

Public safety (police, fire and codes expenses) and health and welfare ran $24,375 under budget due
to lower costs in the fire and codes categories.

Public works - sanitation was under budget by $52,063 due mostly to a vacant position which was
filled in January 2009.

Public works - highways and streets was under budget by $124,305 for the year 2008. Snow and ice
removal costs were under budget by $40,026 due to a milder winter than anticipated. The public
works department held off on scheduled projects In the aggregate of $84,279 due to the unexpected
Reservoir Road bridge repair project, which was handled in-house by the public works crew.

Culture and recreation was over budget by $2,598.

Community development (conservation and development) costs were $1,183 over budget as well.
Interest expense was under budget by $39,711 due to prepayments of principal on several loans.
Insurance coverage and employee benefits costs were under budget by $62,952 due, in part, to a low

claim insurance dividend recelved. Staff shortages during 2008 resulted in lower employee benefit
costs as well.

-16 -




20 4 by

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
December 31, 2008

Capital outiay expenses totaled $112,952 for the Reservoir Road bridge repair, which was completed
in-house by the Township's public works staff. This was an unexpected expense which was not
included in the 2008 budget.

Transfers between funds resulted in a positive variance of $152,982 due to not transferring the
budgeted $200,000 to the Capital Reserve Fund offset by two separate interfund transfers totaling
$47,018.

CAPITAL ASSETS AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION

Capital Assels

The Township’s total capital assets for its governmental and business-type activities as of
December 31, 2008, amount to $9,745,215. This includes land, buildings and improvements,
furniture and equipment, automobiles and trucks, land improvements and infrastructure.
Infrastructure includes roads, bridges, stormwater and sewer lines and traffic signals.

Current year additions to capital assets include the completion of the District Court Office building and
replacement of public works equipment as well as additional furniture and equipment purchases.

Long-Term Debt

At the end of the fiscal year, the Township had total bonded debt outstanding of $17,741,000. This
debt consists of four general obligation notes and two guaranteed notes, all payable to the Delaware
Valley Regional Finance Authority (DVRFA) and backed by the full faith and credit of the government.
Detail of the Township’s debt holdings and related long-term debt service requirements can be found
in Note E to these financial statements on pages 43 through 45. '

ECONOMIC FACTORS AND NEXT YEAR'S BUDGET AND RATES

Economic Factors

Goshen was part of the “Welsh Tract” that was granted by Wiiliam Penn in 1684. In 1799, the
Borough of West Chester was chartered and split off from Goshen Township. In 1817, East Goshen
Township was incorporated when the Township of Goshen was further divided into two Townships--
East and West Goshen. East Goshen Township encompasses an area of 10 square miles and
services a community of 16,824 residents. The Township owns and maintains 59.76 miles of road
and 405 acres of parkland and/or open space.

- 17 -




2

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
December 31, 2008

The major function of the Township Is to provide local government services to its residents as
specified in the Second Class Township Code. A five-member Board of Supetvisors, elected by the
voters, governs the Township. The Board establishes the policies which determine services
provided, the amount of taxes levied and reguiation of public safety, land use control, land
subdivision, road construction and road maintenance. The Township is a charter member of the
Westtown-East Goshen Regional Police Department, and the Department provides police and
detective services to Township residents.

Next Year's Budget

The 2009 budget represents a balanced budget. Revenues projected in the 2009 budget are of a
conservative nature based on the previous three years of actual collections. There are no increases
in tax rates reflected in-the 2009 budget. Sewer rates have increased in 2009 based on a 2008
sewer study, and the Township is working towards implementing a metered billing system in 2010 vs.
the flat rate billing in place. This budget will require aggressive management by all departments to
ensure that the departments live within their respective allotments.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors
with a general overview of the Township’s finances and to show the Township’s accountability for the
funds it receives and disburses. If you have questions about this report or to request additional
financial information, please contact the Director of Finance at 1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester, PA
19380.

-18 -




22%@?{

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
December 31, 2008

Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Totals
ASSETS

Cash and cash equivalents $ 9,839,883 $ 11,792,966 $ 21,632,859
Receivables, net 1,133,917 46,316 1,180,233
Due from other governmental agencies 27,797 - 27,797
Prepaid expenses 472,630 1,158 473,788
Deferred charges, note issue costs - 58,392 58,392
Capital assets not being depreciated 24,267 443,634 467,901
Capital assets being depreciated, net 8,585,550 691,764 9,277,314

TOTAL ASSETS $ 20,084,054 $ 13,034,230 $ 33,118,284

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable and accrued expenses $ 104,099 $ 352,822 $ 456,921
Long-term liabilities
Portion due or payable within one year

Notes payable 544,000 302,000 846,000
Accrued interest 5,244 18,625 23,869
Compensated absences 220,653 - 220,653

Portion due or payable after one year
Notes payable 6,922,000 9,973,000 16,895,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 7,795,996 10,646,447 18,442,443

NET ASSETS

Invested in capital assets, net of related

debt 1,143,817 402,615 1,546,432
Restricted for

Road improvements 1,118,233 - 1,118,233
Other projects 10,745 - 10,745
Unrestricted - 10,015,263 1,885,168 12,000,431
TOTAL NET ASSETS 12,288,058 2,387,783 14,675,841

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND
NET ASSETS $§ 20,084,054 $ 13,034,230 $ 33,118,284

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

-19 -




't

22%&

-0g- ‘SjusLUSE)S [RjoUBUl Jiseq sy} o] sajou Surfuediicooe sag
RCETERIN €888 % 850'88Z'¢ E Hv3A JO ON3 Lv S13SSY L3N
GIF'ZFBEL £82'E55'Z LEBQ'BRE'LL HV3A 40 ONINNIDIY LY S13SSY 19N
bIE'EEL {coo'agL) LLE'EER SLISSY L3N NI JONYHD
(o00'SH) - {do0'st) 1NO SHIASNYYL
000'Sy Qoo'sy - Ni SHIASNvHL
Lig'ess {coo'LLe) [Wioh 2451 SHIASNYHL 340439 S13SSY LIAN NI JONYHD
529'2ss L 99¢'06 BSEEoY'L SIANNIATYH T¥HINID TVI0L
S8E'09 - S9£'09 SNOBUR)EISIN
68L'6GE 992'06 £25'69¢ sbuiwes juaugsanul paolIsaUN
ZEB'ES - ZEE'ES S3UN)BL0) PUR SBUI4
099t - 099'e 539) PUB SHWId4
SaL'LL - g91'L XE] AJ|Ea) oGy
Bh5'F0E - BIFE VO SaxXE) asIyIuR 4
ogr'eee - By dr4 Xel S3
95L°LLB'E - 961°L/B'E XE] 3LgOY| paureg
gLE'GIY - BLE'GOY SXE) 19)5URY 81R1Sa [eay
64'020' - 8640Z0' sosodind |essuab Joj pains] ‘saxey Aladouy
SANNIATE TTHEANTD
(rez's18'a) (9gz" 10E) (B86'215'9) - $ 0££905 $ [0LPSB'E § 16Z'082°1L 8 SILIALOY dIHSNAMOL T¥LOL
(gaz').0¢) (99z'10¢) - - - SOE'9EZ'E 1/G'/EG'E SAILIALLOY SdAL-SSANISNH T¥101
(1L90'FEY) (La0'vey) - - - 198'606"L SZV'BEL'T Jjameg
S6L'7EL SBL'ZEL - - - 9£6'0EE"L £PL'86L'} asnjay
SAILIAILDY IdAL-SSINISNT
(886'215'9) - (896'215'9) - 02£'905 Z0F'8EL QzLeht'L SILLAILDY TVLNIWNEIAOD TYLOL
(esg’00y) - {s62'00v) - - - 868'00% {paiesoleun) uogenaidag
{pog‘pES) - {r0e'vEL) - - - oS vEE 19ep wuey-Buoy uo ysarsuf
jord N 4 - £Z1'%Z - - ELO'BE 018'cL Juslwdojanap pue UOGBAIBSUOT)
(999'zet) - (990'z8E) - - FLB'GLL 085'855 Uo[earIal pUE 3NN
{850'Z16) - (e50'zLE) - gLe'sat 898'ze LaZA s1@ays pue shemybiy
{aLv'ssL) - (oLi'8LL) - - - oLF'ELL uogeuEs
shoMm Jligngd
{000'8) - (coo's) - - - 600'6 S4ByjoM pUB )|EaH
(19v'506°2) - (19t'508°2) - ZLO'LEL 9.€'SH 6VR' L8PS Res oligng
(gog'sLv's)  $ - 3 (gog'BLE'L) & - $ - $ L19'vE 5 616'¢st L ¢ el [ersusg
STLIALLDY TYLNIANYIAOD
SlejoL sanlaoy SPAROY suonngLUuod SUOINQUILCD EERTYETS sasuadx] Swelfio)4/suonouny
adi | -ssouisng JEIUBLILIBA0D pUe SjueIs) PUE SJUBISY 10} sabmyo
$1955Y JaN W sabuey) pue anuanay (asuadx) 18N Erden Buneiado

$anuaAay welbold

8002 'LE 12qWaDaQ POpUT JBSA
S3ILIAILOY 40 INIWILYLS
diIHSNMOL NIZHSOD 1Sv3d



74 nﬁua/

“1z-
Ll oSFolL  § SFL0L $ BBL'GG.'S eeZ’gLL'lL Pre9rs'e $
66121201 ShLQL B06'252'S €EZ'8LL'L ZLa'ser'e
S¥2'0% SFi'0l - - -

$51'90€' 01 - B06'ZG.L'S £ETQLLL Zlg'ser's
2Z6'2LL - 0BZ'Z - ZEQ'OLL

1#9'GE - - - Ly9'se
+92'S - - - A

6.5 - - - BLG'E
85+'8. % - $ 062'¢ - % 851'9L g
LeF 00l 8 Srl0L $ B61'G54'S £eToLLE % A ]
029'2.F - - - 0892y
LEL'6 - - - 1eL'6

9B65°L - - - 965’
L25'801 - - - 1/5'80L
CE9'6E2'6  § S¥l 0L $ 661's5L'G €eT8LLL  § 91/'s55'c  $
spuUn4y pun4 FUn4 aatasay pung pUNn4 [elauac;
[EluBLUWIBADS) [EIUSLUILLIBADS) epden sjuslianoldu;

[e30), B0 peOy

‘SIUBLLSIRYS [RrouRUY SR By 0] Sajou Huiuediiodoe ass

S3ONYIvE NN ANV S3LLMIEYIT TVLOL

SIONYIYE ANMA TYLOL
SpUnd anusaay |eInads
pun4 [BIUSWWIBAOS) T19UJ() Ul papodas ‘pastasaiun
paAlasalun

SIONYTVE ANNd

S3ILITNEGVIT TvLOL
SiJoUaq pue SaLe|es PNy
1Sala)ul paniooy
anuasas palusfeag
a|qeied sunoooy

SALLINGVIT
S3ONYTYE QNN ANV S3ILavii

813858V W10l

sasuadxo piedaig

SBIqEAIZIA JAYIO)

sjuaLLIBAch Jaylo Wwayy 2ng

10U ‘3|qeAID0R) SaXE |

sugeanba yses pue ysen
$1388Y

BOOT ‘£ feqwadsq

SANNA TYLNIWNEIAOD
133HS IONYIvE

dIHSNAMOL NJHS0OD LSV3



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

RECONCILIATION OF TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCES
TO NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

December 31, 2008

TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS BALANCES

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not current financial
resources and therefore are not reported in the funds. These assets
consist of:

Historical treasures

Infrastructure

Vehicles

Buildings and improvements

Machinery, equipment and furniture

Accumulated depreciation

Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and
therefore are not reported in the funds. Those liabilities consist of:
Compensated absences
Notes payable

Some of the Township’s revenues will be collected after year-end but

are not available soon enough to pay for the current period's
expenditures and therefore are not recorded as receivables or are

deferred in the funds.

NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

“22.

$ 10,317,499

24,267
1,777,553
1,398,407
7,049,500
1,851,133

(3,491,043)

(220,653)
(7,466,000)

1,047,395

L

$ 12,288,058

X




21,25%’

-gz-
(66£°36) $ (cog'l} $ {588'2086) g £80'6Y $ zL'ees $ AYVYAHOL SIANLIAONTSXT
H3IA0 SINNZATY H40 (ADNTIDIS30) s$30x3
1249406 z89'9.¢ 9IF'6LEL - £95°085°'L SIINLANISX3 TV1ICL
gTr'eeT’l - F6LLL - Z&6ZL L Aepno tepden
9p5'60E - - - 9¥5 608 sebieys JaLpo pue jsausiy)
000'0TS - - - 000°0ZS [ediouud
30125 193
G8r'SL - - - o147 g1 JuswWdoleASp puE LUDIBAIZSUOD)
085855 - - - 085°855 UO)eaI2aE PUB 2uNYN"y
2E9'8LE') 289'9/¢ - - 9G8' [ +6 syeans pue skemybiy
9L¥'8LL - - - aL¥'8lL UorBjuURS
SHI0M 21qNg
0006 - - - 0006 alejjom pue yyeay
LEt'Z8Y'E - - - LEV'ZEY'E Ayajes angnd
L61'¢5H') - - - 61725y} Juawwanoh |erauac
waung
SIAUNLIANIIXZ
T7Te'8l6'8 L18'v.E £85'051 £80'6t GER'COF'g SANNIATSE TIWLOL
¥8cie - - - ¥ae'le SNO2UR|BISIY
S98°L1E 661G L8505 17982 zeL'eel Sjual pue Jseualy|
[R5 le] - - = [ALas!) STMAISS 103 sableys
PE6°L55 8L£'69¢ - agy'oz 081'89l ) JEjuBuISACBIat|
CEE'ES - - - 2e5'eg SHBHO} pUB S3UL4
EYE'P0L - . - 6Y6'708 spuuad pue sasua9)| ‘s89
987°/82'F - - - 987482 acou; pauiel
0Er'56T - - - 0El'g6L : XE} SW3
8LE°59Y - - - R Iajsuel] €1BISe [BSY
256°¢20' $ - $ - $ - $ 2568202 $ SEjse |pay
SIXB|
SINNIATY
spund pund pun4 aA1asay pung pun [elausacy
|EJUBLUILIBADE) [BIUSUIUIDADL) repdeny sjuawancdw|
B0 Jay10 pecy

800z ‘1€ 1equeds( papus J834

SANNS TY.LNINNGIA0D

SADNVIVE NN NI S3ONVHD

ANV SIHNLIONIAXT ‘SINNIATY 40 INFWILVLS

dIHSNMOL N3HS09D 1Sv3



ﬂﬁglﬂg

- .VN -
BEYLLEDL B SPL0L g B06TSLE  $ £EZ8LLL ¢ zigser's %
262'09%°01 019zl 996'v6Z'9 061890 ZLLYR0E
(66£'CIL) (s98°1) (250'7pS) £80'6F OFF 15¢
{000'sT) - ZeB'oZy - (Zee'Liv)
(zee'Lew} - - - (Zeg'tit)
2€8'92% - Ze8'92F - -
(66286} 3 (592'1) 3 (588'996) $ €806 $ ZLTEZR ]
Spun4g pung pund aA19s5y pun4 pund |B1auag
[BIUBULLIBADS) |BUBLLLISACE) {enden sjuaaAoaduw|
=101 JBUI0 peoy

‘SjuBLISIRlS [eRuRUY JISEq sy} 07 S5j0U BuAuediiosIe 555

HVIA 40 N3 1v SFONVIVYE ONNd
HYaA 40 DNINNIOES LY SRONYIVE NN
SIONYIVE NN NI IONYHD 1=N

($3sN) $IDUNOS ONIDNYNIA HIHLO Tv1OL
N0 SISJSUBL ]
Ul SIajsuer |
($3sn) SIADUNOS ONIINYNIA HIHLO

Q30EYMHOL STHNLIANIDA
HIAQ SINNIATY 4O {ADNIIDIA3Q) SSINA

8002 ‘L 12quaI9Q papuz JBIA

SANNE TYLNINNYIAOD

$SIONYIvE AN NI STONYHD

ANV STHNLIANIEXT ‘S3NNIATY 40 INTWILYILS
dIHSNAMGL NIHS0O9 18v3



EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

RECONCILIATION OF THE GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS STATEMENT OF
REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES

Year Ended December 31, 2008

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS

Capital outlays are reported in Governmental Funds as expenditures.
However, in the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is
allocated over their estimated useful lives as depreciation expense.
This is the amount by which capital outlays exceed depreciation in the
current period.

Because some property taxes will not be collected for several months
after the Township's fiscal year ends, they are not considered as
“available” revenues in the Governmental Funds. Deferred tax
revenues decreased by this amount this year.

Revenues in the statement of activities that do not provide current
financial resources are not reported as revenues in the funds.

Repayment of note principal is an expenditure in the Governmental
Funds, but the repayment reduces long-term liabilities in the statement
of net assets.

Compensated absences reported in the statement of activities do not
require the use of current financial resources and, therefore, are not
reported as expenditures in the Governmental Funds.

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES

See accompanying notes to the basic financial staternents.

-95.

$

$

(143,399)

831,630

(2,071)

(310,092)

520,000

Zé’fétv%’

3,403

899,371




74%&5

QeZveo'el ¢ ¥16'282°11L  § - 90L°0Ts $ 0L0°LEL $

06L°E6L'L ZEE'EER 86£'09E -

86€°GEL"L - B6E'SEL ) -

{9.0°e8) - (9.0'¢86) -

ki - YEQ'ErY -

0¥8't8L - O¥B'¥FBL -

- 000544 {0c0'sLs) -

Z6E'85 Z6£'85 - -

OFt'0F8° L1 ZZEBPE 0L B06'651 OLO'LEL

5Ll 990'L Z6 -

9LE'IY 605'2 Zo¥'iE SE'g

996'z6L'LL ¢ B'GEE0L  $ ¥SEZTL $ 599°+TL $
Spung Aoyiny pund pundg asmjey

Aejaudoly fediounpy DNUDAIY

[E10] jamag

SPpUN{ asudiajug

"SJUSLIBIRIS JRIoUB U HSEG BY] ©f sajou Buduedwodde aes

S138SsY TV1OL

SLISSY LNFHHNONON TV10L

uoneoaidap

PIBINWNo0R JO JaU 'S 13SSY TYLIdYD TWLOL

uoe|paldap pajenuinIdy
ssaJiboud vl uogonuysuoD

SUSPACIdun pue jueld Jusw]eas 1amas

sjesse |eude)
saoue|eq [eUla3u]

$)500 2Nss| 8j0u ‘sabieyn paleleq

S13SSV LINFHANINON

SISV INIFHHND TYLOL

sasuadxa predald

18U 's3|qeAla0ay

sjusjeanbs ysea pue yseo
S13ASSY INIHHND

S13s8Y

BOOZ ‘1€ Jaquiazag

SANNS AV I3IHd0Oud
$13SSVY 13N 40 INFWILVYLS
dIHSNMOL NIHSO09 18v3



%%tﬂ%

- wN -
DEZPEC'EL vL628L1LL % 90€'0ZS $ aLa'lel $
£8/2°28¢'2 S0Z 29%° | £bL95¢ GER'EQD
991°586'L S0Z'I9%'L (Zig'srl) SE8'E99
GL9'Z0Y - Gi19'20v -
LrP9¥9°0L 60.'5LE'QL £98°€9Z rAWi]
Q00°€/6'6 000'ci6'6 - -
FA Rl 60L'ZvE £95'€9Z SLL°49
G00°Z0¢E 000°Z0E - -
gzo'gl SzZ9'sl - -
A AT $ +¥80'22 $ £95'E9Z $ Si1'49 $
spung fuoygny puny pung asn@y
Aejaudoig redioiunpy SNUaASY
[E30L Jomesg

spun4 asudieug

§1388V 13N NV S3ALLITIEYIT TVL0L

S1388V L3N TVLIOL
palouIsailn
1gep paleed [0 18U 'Slesse [eRdeD Up pejsaAl
S13SSVY LAN

SIALLEYIT IVLOL
ajqeded s310N
SILIBVIT LNSEHNONON

SALNIGVIT LINTFHINO TVLIOL

JUaung 'ageied SIIO0N

1828 PIRIDDY

sfqeded sjUNOIy
SAILTEYE] INTFHEND

S13SSY 13N OGNV S31LITavi



3 t% L%

_sz-
€8.°/8€C § g0z /or'l ¢ €vi'95 ¢ Ge8'ead ¢
£8°€55'T 98£7/90°2 (CEEA] GEBBOS
(000"991) {181'009) 182'082 00B°€5L
({9967985) {996'989) - -
996'LE9 000°G¥ 996986 -
(oo0's 12} (517'gs) (589'90¢) 006'€SL
619711 686'66 58501 50112
{€08'%¢E) (€08'¥E) - -
912'9L 912'9lL - -
992'06 975'gs GBG'0L SoLLg
(6.9°282) (¥0z'96) {0s2°21€) S64°ZEE
§9.°205'¢ £00'881 2100112 EFLB6L'L
FCTAS - ¥aZ 65 =
A ¥28 - -
099°Z9%°E £81'/8L PEE'2L0T £FL'861°)
680'022°S £08'68 8re'e6L’L 8e6'0ce’E
- £08°68 (€08'68) -
680'0ZZ°¢ $ - $ 151688 L ¢ 8E6'0EE’L  §

spund Aouypng pun-j pund asnjay
Aeaudoud fedoiuniy anuaAsy

1ol lamag

Spung asudialg

"SjusLIalRlS ferowely J1Seq ayy o} sejou buiduedwosoe 993

HY¥3A 4O AN3 1¥ S1388V L3N

dv¥3A 30 ONINNIDIE Lv {LID143Q) 8L3SSY 1IN

S13SSY L3N NI IONVYHD
1NO SHIISNVAL

NI SHIISNVY.L

SHIHSNYYL IH0439 (SSOT) IWOINI

{S3SNIIXT) SINNIATY DNILYHISONON T¥LOL

asuadxa 1salatu|

5395 Budde |

SNUSASI JUDLUISSAU] PUE JSaIDE
(S3SNIXT) SANNIATY ONILVHIJONON

(8307} INOINI DNLLYHIHO

SISNIXT DNILYHILO TVLOL
ucneicaldaq
UOREZIUOWNY
suonpeladpny
SIASNIAXI ONILVHILO

SINNIAIY ONILVEIHO TWLOL

19U ‘S[EUal ISED
sa01as 10} sabileyn

SIANNIATY DNILYHILO

800Z ‘L€ J6GWS03(Q PapuT Jea,

SANNS AXY1T¥dOUd

$135SV L3N ANNA NI STONYHO

ANV SISNIdXT 'SANNIATY 40 INIWILVLS
dIHSNMOL NFHS 0D 1SVE



gzoé 74

- mN -
996'Z6.°4L ¢ LPB'SHE0L  § ¥5E'TTL $ §00've. % dY3A 40 AN3 1V SINTTYAINDI HESYD ANY HSYD
§/8'509° €E0'LL6'L Z08'LS1 ovL'oLy HVIA SO ONINNIDIH 1Y SINITYAINDI HSYD ANY HSVD
16E/816 716'896'8 (st'62) GT6°1¥C SINTIVAINDA
HSY2 ANY HSYD NI (38Y3403Q) ISYIYONI LaN
162°18 10095 G850l soL'Le PaAID0dl 158913
SILAILDY DNILSIAN] WOHL SMOTd HSVD
2212206 £OL'VLE'S (Lvv'ove) - SAALIAILDY DNIDNYNIL 3173
ANV TYL1dv2 Ag (a3sn) a3aiAcud HSYD 13N
(LPr orE? - (Ly¥93E) - slessk [fended 30 sjuawaacidwl pue UoNBNSUOD ‘UosINboy
(g08'+E) (08'vE} - - 199p uo ped 1$3193Ut
(000'69) {000‘ss} - - 19ep U0 sjuswiked [ediouud
000'005'6 000°005°6 - - BNSS: 9)0U WO Spadsoid
{osz'zg) {ogz'zs) - - pred 5)500 SNsS| 930U paUsIa]
aLg9l aLZ'eL - - panagas saa) Buidde |
SALIALLDY
ONIDNYNIH A3 1Y 138 INY TYLidyD WOdd SMO1d HSYD
000Gy {66£°22€) 66E'CLE - SALLIAILLDY ONIONYNIA
TYLIAYINON A8 (A3SN) A3AIAOEL HSYD L3N
- {66€'z.LE) BBETLE - Spuny 2410 0} SJajsuel i
000'S¥ 000'sP - - SPUNE JOYIO LWIOY SIDJSUB) ]
SIILIAILDY DNIDNYNIL IV LIdYINON WOHd SMOTd HEYD
2L69¢ {/L&'egl) (L66'59) 028922 S3AILIAILLDY
ONILYHIHO Ag{d3asN) AIAINOEE HSYD 1IN
(St vee'e) {ozt'cze) (G277195°L) (0c6'8EL 1) siayddns 0 sjUsWAed
- £08'68 (£0%'69) - sjuslAed [ejual asean]
25£'168'e $ - $ £85°685't ¢ 0LL'G9E"L $ SJBLUOISNI LUOL) paAladal Use)
STILIAILDY ONILYHILO WOEd SMOTd HSYD
spung Aiony puny pundy asnisy
Aejpudong {ediouniy anuaAsy
jgjol 1BMeg

spun{ asudiaiug

8002 'LE JoqUIR0AT PAPUT JESA
SANNZ AYY13INdOHd
SMO'H HSYD 40 INIWILYLS

diIHENMOJL NIHSO0D 18v3a



4 UF

s
V2N

-6z -
216’92 $ (Ze6'¢cl) ¢ (166759} $ 0g8'9gz $
cie'6el (Li¥'ge) 1S9°G1E 6165

{gs1'1) {9901} (z6) -
89Z'LEL - 9ev'a6 zeR've
8 28 - -
¥2Z°6¢ - ¥82'6E -

(619°282) $ {¥0Z'28) $ (022216} $ G6L'ZE} $

spun 4 Auoginy pun4 pung asnjay
Aejaudoid fediomuny ENMELEM
el Jomag

spuny asudiajuy

‘SJUBLUSIEIS [RIURUY JISBY 8] 0 sajou Buiduedwoosse sag

SALIAILOY
ONLLYY3dO A8 (Q38N) A3AIA0Ed HS¥D 13N

ajgeded sjunosoe Ui {(3sER.00D) aseaIou|
sosuadxs predaig
3|qEAIDIa: SJUNCODY
U 9sea10ap {(aseasnu))
uoeZijcly
uoenaldag
" sapoe Bugelado Aq {pasn} papiacud
YseD J1au ot {ss0|) awoow Sugelado sjouonar o) sjuewsnipy
{ssoj) awoou Buelad(
SAILIAILOY ONLLYHIHO Ag (038N J3TIAOYd HSYD
13N 0L (SSOT INOINI ONILYHILO 40 NOILYITIONOIIH

8002 ‘LE Joqa0aQg papu3 JesA
SANNS AHYLIIHAoNd

SMOTd HEVD J0 INTWILYLS
diHSNMOL NIJHS09 1Sv3



B

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS
FIDUCIARY FUNDS

December 31, 2008

Non-
Fire Uniformed Total
Pension Pension Fiduciary
Fund Fund Funds
ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 44,582 $ 132,245 $ 176,827
Investments
Bond funds 170,361 479,277 649,638
Equity funds 158,119 462,988 621,107
Assets at contract vajue - 328,419 328,419
TOTAL ASSETS $ 373,062 $ 1,402,929 $ 1,775,991
NET ASSETS
Held in trust for pension benefits $ 373,062 $ 1,402,929 $ 1,775,901

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

-30 -




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET ASSETS

FIDUCIARY FUNDS
Year Ended December 31, 2008

ADDITIONS
Contributions
Members’ contributions
State contributions
Employer contributions
TOTAL CONTRIBUTIONS
Investment income (loss)
Net depreciation in fair value of
investments
Interest and dividends
TOTAL INVESTMENT
INCOME (LOSS)
Investment expense
INVESTMENT INCOME
(LOSS), net

NET NEGATIVE ADDITIONS

DEDUCTIONS
Administrative expenses
Lump sum distributions
TOTAL DEDUCTIONS

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF
YEAR

Non-
Fire Unifermed
Pension Pension
Fund Fund
$ 8,071 $ -
39,418 97,594
- 14,184
47,489 111,778
(118,950) (483,790)
17,517 53,241
(101,433) (430,549)
(4,347) (8,488)
(105,780) (439,037)
(58,291) (327,259)
2,600 3,500
- 141,402
2 600 144,902
(60,891) (472,161)
433,953 1,875,090
% 373,062 $ 1,402,929

See accompanying notes fo the basic financial sfatements.

-39 -

2541

Total
Fiduciary
Funds

$ 8,071
137,012
14,184
153,267

(602,740)
70,758

(531,982)
(12,835)

(544,817)
385,550)

6,100
141,402
147,502

(533,052)

2,309,043

$ 1,775,991




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

NOTE A SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

East Goshen Township (the “Township”) operates under a Board of Supervisors and
provides public safety, health and welfare, public works, culture and recreation,
conservation and development, public improvements, planning and zoning and general
administrative services.

The accounting policies of the Township conform to accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America as applicable to governmental units. The
following is a summary of the more significant policies.

Reporting Entity

The Township, for financial purposes, includes all of the funds relevant to the operation
of the Township, except as noted. ‘

The Township utilizes Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement
No. 14, The Financial Reporting Entity. In evaluating the Township as a primary
government, management has addressed all potential component units. Consistent
with applicable guidance, the criteria used by the Township to evaluate the possible
inclusion of reiated entities within its reporting entity is financial accountability and the
nature and significance of the relationship.

The financial statements of the Township include the East Goshen Municipal Authority
(the "Municipal Authority”), a body corporate and politic, incorporated under the
Municipal Authorities Act of 1945, P. L. 382, as amended, pursuant to ordinances
enacted by the Township, which is blended in these financial statements under the
governing criteria of governmental accounting and financial reporting standards. A copy
of the component unit's financial statements can be obtained at the Township’s office
focated at 1580 Paoii Pike, West Chester, Pennsylvania,

The Municipal Authority is a “lease-back authority,” the purpose of which is to hborrow
money to finance the construction or acquisition of needed facilities. These facilities are
leased back to the Township, which operates them and is responsible for their proper
management.

-32 -




37%@9

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

Fund Accounting

The Township uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year, Fund
accounting is designed to demonstrate legal compliance and 1o aid financial
management by segregating fransactions related to certain Township functions or
activities. A fund is defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of
accounts. The various funds of the Township are grouped into the categories govern-
mental, proprietary and fiduciary.

The Township reports the following major Governmental Funds:

The General Fund is the general operating fund of the Township. It is used to
account for all financial resources, except those required to be accounted for in
anather fund.

The Road Improvements Fund and Capital Reserve Fund are used to account for
financial resocurces to be used for the acquisition or construction and
maintenance of major capital assets (other than those financed by Proprietary
Funds).

The Township reports the following major Proprietary Funds:

The Refuse Fund and Sewer Revenue Fund are used to account for refuse and
sewer operations that are financed and operated in a manner similar to private
business enterprises, where the intent of the governing bedy is that the costs of
providing goods and services to the general public on a continuing basis be
financed or recovered primarily through user charges.

The Township reports the following Other Governmental Funds:
The State Liquid Fuels Highway Aid Fund, as required by state law, accounts for
revenue from the State Motor License Fund (gascline tax distribution, etc.} and
the approved expenditures of such monies for highway purposes.

Additionally, the Township reports the following Fiduciary Fund types:
The Pension Trust Funds account for the activities of the Fire and Non-

Uniformed Pension Plans, which accumulate resources for pension benefit
payments to qualified employees.

-33.




R
ey
&

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

Basis of Presentation and Accounting

Government-Wide Financial Statements -~ The statement of net assets and the
statement of activities display information about the Township as a whole, These
statements include the financial activities of the primary government, except for
Fiduciary Funds. The statements distinguish between those activities of the Township
that are governmental and those that are considered business-type activities.

The government-wide statements are prepared using the economic resources measure-
ment focus and the accrual basis of accounting. This is the same approach used In the
preparation of the Proprietary Funds financial statements but differs from the manner in
which Governmental Funds financial statements are prepared. Governmental Funds
financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better
identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements
for Governmental Funds. Revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are
recorded when a liahility is incurred, regardless of the timing of related cash flows.
Property taxes are recognized as revenues In the year for which they are levied. Grants
and similar items are recognized as revenue as soon as all eligibility requirements
imposed by the provider have been met.

The government-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between direct
expenses and program revenues for each segment of the business-type activities of the
Township and for each function or program of the Township’s govemmental activities.
Direct expenses are those that are specifically associated with a service, program, or
department and therefore clearly identifiable to a particular function. Program revenues
include charges paid by the recipient of the goods or services offered by the program
and grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational or capital
“requirements of a particular program. Revenues, which are not classified as program
revenues, are presented as general revenues of the Township, with certain limited
exceptions. The comparison of direct expenses with program revenues identifies the
extent to which each business segment or governmental function is self-financing or
draws from the general revenues of the Township.

As a general rule, the effect of interfund activity has been eliminated from the
government-wide financial statements.

-34-




% 4 UK

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

Fund Financial Statements - Fund financial statements report detailed information
about the Township. The focus of Governmental and Proprietary Funds financial
statements is on major funds rather than reporting funds by type. Each major fund is
presented in a separate column. Nonmajor Governmental Funds are aggregated and
presented in a single column (Other Governmental Funds). Fiduciary Funds are
reported by fund type.

The accounting and financial reporting treatment applied to a fund is determined by its
measurement focus. All Governmental Funds are accounted for using the current
financial resources measurement focus and the modified accrual basis of accounting.
Revenues are recognized as soon as they are both measurable and available.
Revenues are considered to be available when they are collectible within the current
period or soon enough thereafter to pay liabilites of the current period. For this
purpose, the Township considers revenues to be available if they are collected within 60
days of the end of the fiscal period. Expenditures generally are recorded when a liability
is incurred, as under accrual accounting. However, debt service expenditures, as well
as expenditures related to compensated absences, and claims and judgments are
recorded only when payment is due. The financial statements for Governmental Funds
are a balance sheet, which generally includes only current assets and current liabilities,
and a statement of revenues, expenditures and changes in fund balances, which
reports on the sources (i.e., revenues and other financing sources) and uses (i.e.,
expenditures and other financing uses) of current financial resources.

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement
focus. With this measurement focus, all assets and all liabilities associated with the
operation of these funds are included on the statement of net assets. The statement of
revenues, expenses and changes in fund net assets presents increases (i.e., revenues)
and decreases (i.e., expenses) in net assets. The statement of cash flows provides
information about how the Township finances and meets the cash flow needs of its
proprietary activities.

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating
items. Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and
producing and delivering goods in connection with the Proprietary Funds' ongoing
operations. The principal operating revenues of the Township's Enterprise Funds are
sewer and refuse charges. Operating expenses for the Township’s Enterprise Funds
include operating and administrative costs and depreciation on capital assets. All
revenues or expenses not meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating
revenues and expenses.

« 35«




o ag (K

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

Cash and Cash Equivalents

For purposes of the statement of cash flows, all highly liquid investments purchased
with an original maturity of one year or less are considered cash equivalents.

Capital Assets

Capital assets, which include property, plant, equipment and infrastructure (e.g., roads,
bridges, curbs, sidewalks, drainage systems and lighting systems), are reported in the
applicable governmental or business-type activities columns in the government-wide
financial statements. The Township defines capital assets as assets with an initial,
individual cost equal to or greater than $5,000. Such assets are recorded at historical
cost or estimated historical cost if purchased or constructed.

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset
or materially extend asset lives are not capitalized. :

Property, plant and equipment of the Township are depreciated using the straight-line
methad over the following estimated useful lives:

Years
Automobiles 5-12
Building and improvements 10-60
Equipment, furniture and fixtures 3-12

Under GASB Statement No. 34, the Township is a Phase 3 government. Prospective
reporting of general infrastructure assets is required upon implementation of GASB
Statement No. 34, according to the GASB 34 Cod. Sec. 1400.125. Reftroactive
reporting of general infrastructure assets is required for Phase 1 and Phase 2
governments but not for Phase 3 governments. The Township has elected not to
retroactively report general infrastructure assets at this time; therefore, capital assets
only include general infrastructure assets acquired since the Implementation of
GASB Statement No. 34 in 2004.

-36 -




4 ﬁg (&

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

Accrued Compensated Absences

Employees, upon termination, will receive compensation for unused sick and vacation
days accumulated. Eiigible employees receive 72 sick leave hours per year and are
allowed to accumulate up to 480 hours. Employees may carry over a maximum of 80
vacation hours to the following year. Any unused vacation in excess of 80 hours Is
forfeited.

Real Estate Tax Calendar and Reserve

The original tax duplicate is received by the Township and given to the tax collector for
mailing by February 1. The discount period extends through April 30, followed by the
flat period through June 30 and ends with the penalty period after July 1. The penalty is
10%. Any unpaid taxes at the end of the year are required to be liened by January 15
with the county.

Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

The Township calculates its allowance for uncoliectible accounts using historical
collection data and, in certain cases, specific account analysis. The allowance at
December 31, 2008, is $33,826.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual results could differ from those estimates.

-37-




42 of L&

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008

NOTEB DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Deposits
The Township’s deposits with financial institutions at December 31, 2008, consisted of
the following:
Carrying
Amount
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Checking $ 9,461,256
Savings and money market 2,505,969
Certificates of deposit 9,842,461
$ 21,809,686
RECONCILIATION TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS
Cash and cash equivalents on
statement of net assets $ 21,632,859
Cash and cash equivalents in
Fiduciary Funds accounts 176,827
$ 21,809,686

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank
failure, the Township’s deposits may not be returned to it. The Township does not have
a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. As of December 31, 2008, $17,770,584 of the
Township’s bank balance of $18,770,584 was exposed to custodial credit risk as

follows:

Uninsured and collateral held by
pledging bank's trust department
not in the Township’s name $ 17,770,584

-38 -




43 of L8

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

Credit Risk - Pennsylvania statutes authorize the Township to invest in U.S. Treasury
bills, short-term obligations of the U.S. Government, obligations of the U.S. Government
or Commonwealth of Pennsylvania or political subdivisions of the Commonwealth that
are backed by the full faith and credit of the issuing government and shares of
authorized investment companies provided that all of the company investments are
authorized investments for a township.

In addition, the Township may invest in time deposits, savings accounts, or share
accounts of institutions insured by the FDIC, FSLIC, or NCUSIF to the extent that such
investments are insured and, where amounts exceed the insured maximums, that the
depository pledge collateral as provided by Pennsylvania law.

The state also imposes limitations with respect to the amount of investment in
certificates of deposit to the extent that such deposits may not exceed 20% of a bank's
total capital surplus or 20% of a savings and loan’s or savings bank’s assets, net of its
liabilities. The Township may also invest in shares of registered investment companies
provided that investments of the company are authorized investments, as noted above.

Investments - Fiduciary Funds

Interest Rate Risk - Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in interest rates will
adversely affect the fair value of an investment or a deposit. The Township does not
have a formal investment policy that limits investment maturities as a means of
managing its exposure to fair value losses arising from increasing interest rates.
Investments with interest rate risk are selected so that the risk of interest decline below
area savings accounts rates is minimal. As of December 31, 2008, the Plan's
investment balance exposed to interest rate risk was as follows:

Investment Maturities

Investment Less Than ftob 6 to 10 Not
Type Fair-Value 1 Year Years Years Avallable
Bond funds $§ 649,638 $ - $ 264,571 $ 240,715 $ 144,352

Assets at contract value held by Nationwide Life Insurance Company are pooled
investments; therefore, there is no method available to disclose the interest rate risk of
applicable underlying debt securities.

-30-




“y tfé LY

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

Credit Risk - The law provides that the Township's Pension Trust Funds may invest in
any form or type of investment, financial instrument, or financial transaction if
determined by the Township to be prudent.

Investments for the Township are reported at fair value.
The credit risk of a debt instrument as measured by a Nationally Recognized Statistical

Rating Organization (NRSRO) (Morningstar, Inc. for bond mutual funds or Moody’s
Investor Services for bonds and mortgages) is as follows:

Credit
Fair Value Quality
INVESTMENT TYPE

Bond mutual funds $ 447 176 AAA
Bond mutual funds ‘ 13,722 AAA
Bond mutual funds 44,388 A
Bond mutual funds 144,352 Not Available
Money market funds 176,827 Not Rated

$ 826,465

U.S. Government obligations are not considered to have credit risk and do not require
disclosure of credit quality. Pooled investments within Nationwide Life Insurance
Company are not rated by a NRSRO, such as Morningstar, Inc. or Moody's Investor
Services. Nationwide Life Insurance Company is rated Aa for long-term insurance
financial strength according to Moody's Investor Services, a NRSRO.

Custodial Credit Risk - Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of
the counterparty to a transaction, the pension plans will not be abie to recover the value
of investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The
plans do not have a formal investment policy that addresses custodial credit risk;
however, the plans held no investments that were exposed to custodial credit risk at
December 31, 2008.

Investments in external investment pools or in open-end mutual funds are not exposed
to custodial credit risk because their existence is not evidenced by securities that exist
in physical or book entry form. Securities underlying reverse repurchase agreements
are not exposed to custodial credit risk because they are held by the buyer-lender. The
term securities, as used in this paragraph, includes securities underlying repurchase
agreements and investment securities.

- 40 -




b o]; LY

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

Concentration of Credit Risk - Concentration of credit risk is the risk of loss
attributable to the magnitude of a pension plan’s investment in a single issuer.
Investments issued or explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. Government and investments in
mutual funds, external investment pools and other pooled investments are excluded
from this requirement. The plans do not have a formal investment policy that addresses
concentration of credit risk; however, as of December 31, 2008, no investment in any
one organization represented five percent (5%) or more of total investments.

Foreign Currency Risk - Foreign currency risk is the risk that changes in exchange
rates will adversely affect the fair value of an investment. The pension pians do not
have a formal investment policy that addresses foreign currency risk; however, the
plans held no investments that were exposed to foreign currency risk as of
December 31, 2008.

NOTE C RECEIVABLES

Receivables in the government-wide financial statements are comprised of the

following:
Governmental Business-Type
Activities Activities Totals
RECEIVABLES
Earned income tax $ 1,120,607 $ - $ 1,120,607
Real estate taxes 3,579 - 3,579
Other receivables 9,731 2,509 12,240
Sewer and refuse charges - 43,807 43,807
$ 1,133,017 $ 46,316 $ 1,180,233

49 -




4l LY

-Zv-

GlZ'eki's ¢ FAXT-TH] £06'186'8 ¢
6L GEL'L 781°G2E 918'608
¥9. 169 {150'62) S18°0ZL
(920°¢6) {¥82'6E) {z64724)
ova' 8. £E€2'0L L08'%LL
YO ShF £E8PCE L0838
218'609'8 085'LEE 1828111
055'G35'8 0e5°1£8 0Z0'FGL L
(E+0'LBYE) {863°00%) (srL'D60E)
£65'9.0°2) 8Tr'esT') S9L'FR0L
EEL' LR TELFE LOO'LIE'E
005'6¥0'L 6+L'0Z6 LGE's2L'9
L0F*86E"L S69'SHI FANNATAIN
£65' 242} TGr'zEl LOL'SHe'L
19272 $ - 192°%2 $
2002 suonppy 8002
‘L& Jaqueaad 'L Aenuer
souUBRg ajueley

18U *S1383Y TY LIdVD

BU ‘g13SSY WLIIYD STILIAILOY 3dAL-SSaNISNg
18U "031VI0TU43A ONEFE SLISSY TWLIdYD WLOL
uoensidep parejnwnooy
Sjuawaaoidl pue ueld Juswieas James
payeizasdap Bulaq syesse jepden
ssaibaid Uy uogonSUoN
pajernaidep Buteq jou sjasse jepden
SALIAILIY IdAL-SSINISNG

19U 'S138TY TYLIAYD SAILIAILOY TWINIWNEIADD
12U 'G3LVIOTULIA DNIFG S1ISSY TWLIAYD TW10L
uofjeloaudap pajenwinosy
QILVIDIEL3Id DNIFE S13SSY T lidvDd Tv10L
a.nyuiny pue juswdinbs ‘Aaupoepy
suawaaaudw pue sbuippng
BT ET Y
SUNIBUISEYU]
pajeizaudap Bulaq siasse jepden
saInseay) [ealaIsiy
pajenaidep Bulaq jou s1asse [giden
SAILIALLDY TVLNINNYGIADD

1SMOYI0) se st s19sse [eydes ul seBueyd jo Aewwns v

S13SSV VLIV Q310N

8007 'Lt feqiaca]
SINIWALYLS TVIONYNIS DISvE IHL OL S3ION
diIHENMOL NIHS09 1sv3



414 LY

- mv -

£59°'990'L % £59'L96°LL & {cor'B.5) 0000056 950°0%0°'6
000°202 000'642°0L {000'5S) 000°005'6 000'0¢8
0007tz 00000S°6 - 000'00G°6 -
000’65 000'GLL {000'55) - 000°0E8
£69°09L £69'099° {got'ees) - 950'012'2
£69°072 £69'0Z2 {cor'e) - 950'vee
000°ttS 000'99%" 4 (000'0z5) - 000°'986'4
000'92¢ 000%6¥ (000212} - 000°LLLY
000°29} 000'012 {000'021L) - 000°0/8
000°zL 000'1EZ (00011 - 000°2¥e
000'6sL $ 000'LE0T % {ooo'zel) - 4 000'891'2

JBa) auQ aouejeg SUQRONpay SUOIIPPY aJue|eg
UEHAA 2NQ] Suipug Buluwbeg

$

SILIHAYI WHIL-ONOT TvLO0L

SALIAILOY JJAL-SSIANISNA TYLOL
800¢ jo sausg
8661 0 s2uag
SOl0N paajuelenc)
S3ILAILOY 3dAL-SSINISNG

SAILIAILIVY TYINTFWNHSAOD T¥LOL
saouasqe pajesuadulos
SAION TW101
£00¢ jo ¥ seuag
100Z J0 v saueg
0002 10 ¥ saliag
666} JO Y s8liag
. SION
SALIALLDY TYLNIWNHIAOD

1800Z L€ JOqWISoa(] papua Jeah ay) oy diysumo

ay} jo Apnipe Aypqen wus)-5uo uswwanol w) sebueyd Jjo Aewwns g st Bumolog ayL

19390 WH3L1-9NOT TvdaNao J31I0N

8002 “1€ soquiaseg
SINIWILVYLS TWIONVYNIH JISva IHL OL S3ION
dIHSNMO1 N3HS09 15v3



Q%Béu%

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

Notes payable consisted of:

General Obligation Note, Series A of 1999, payable to the
Delaware Valley Regional Finance Authority (DVRFA); in
2003, the note was converted from a variable rate to a
fixed rate of 3.66% with maturity scheduled for 2019,
interest is payable monthly, principal is payable annually $ 2,031,000

Guaranteed Revenue Note, Series A of 2000, payable to
the DVRFA,; in 2003, the note was converted from a
variable rate to a fixed rate of 3.76% with maturity
scheduled for 2021; interest is payable monthly, principal is
payable annually 231,000

General Obligation Note, Series A of 2001, payable to the
DVRFA; in 2003, the note was converted from a variable
rate to a fixed rate of 4.28% with maturity scheduled for
2012; interest is payable monthly, principal is payable
annualiy 710,000

General Obligation Note, Series A of 2003, payable to the
DVRFA,; in 2003, the note was converted from a variable
rate to a fixed rate of 3.91% with maturity scheduled for
2023; interest is payable monthly, principal is payable
annually 4,494,000

The Municipal Authority issued a Guaranteed Note, Series
of 1998, to the DVRFA; in 2003, the note was converted
from a variable rate to a fixed rate of 3.84% with maturity
scheduied for 2018; interest is payable monthly, principal Is
payable annually 775,000

The Municipal Authority issued a Guaranteed Note, Series
of 2008, to the DVRFA,; in 2008, the note was converted
from a variable rate to a fixed rate of 3.96% with maturity
scheduled for 2032; interest is payable monthly, principal is
payable annually 9,500,000

$ 17,741,000

-44 -




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008

Hq d*A (¥

Funds to repay outstanding notes will be provided from future taxes, other general
revenues and charges for services. Total interest expense paid during the year ended

December 31, 2008, was $369,107.

Interest costs incurred and charged to expendi-

tures for the year ended December 31, 2008, were $334,304 in the General Fund and
$34,803 in the Municipal Authority. Total interest capitalized was $18,625 in 2008 and
charged to the Sewer Operating Fund.

Debt Service Requirements

A summary of long-term debt service requirements to maturity, including principai and
interest, other than compensated absences is as follows:

Year Ending
December 31,

2009
2010
2011
2012
2013
2014 to 2018
2019 to 2023
2024 to 2028
2029 to 2032

Principal

846,000
884,000
923,000
963,000
810,000
4,634,000
4,049,000
2,370,000
2,262,000

17,741,000

- 45 -

$

interest

Totals

517,066
661,275
626,346
589,884
551,856
2,259,816
1,384,467
736,757
228,293

1,363,056
1,545,275
1,549,346
1,552,884
1,361,856
6,893,816
5,433,467
3,106,757
2,490,293

7,655,750

$ 25,296,750




5o o (¥

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

NOTE F EMPLOYEE RETIREMENT PLANS

East Goshen-Westtown Police Pension Plan

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting - The plan’s financial statements are prepared using the accrual
basis of accounting. Plan member contributions are recognized in the period in which
the contributions are due. Employer contributions to the plan are recognized when due
and the employer has made a formal commitment to provide the contributions. Benefits
and refunds are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the
plan.

Method Used to Value Investments - Investments are reported at fair value. Short-
term investments are reported at cost, which approximates fair value. Securities traded
on a national or international exchange are valued at the last reported sales price at
current exchange rates. Investments that do not have an established market are
reported at estimated fair value.

Plan Description and Contribution information - Membership of the plan consisted of
the following at January 1, 2007, the date of the last actuarial valuation:

Active plan members 32
Retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits 3
TOTAL MEMBERSHIP 35

Plan Description - The plan is a single employer defined benefit plan that covers all
full-time police officers. The plan provides retirement, death and disability benefits to
plan members and their beneficiaries. Benefits and contribution provisions are
established by Pennsylvania law. All benefits are vested after 12 years of credit
service.

Contributions - Act 205 of 1984, the Municipal Pension Plan Funding Standard and
Recovery Act, initiated actuarial funding requirements for municipal pension plans.
Under Act 205 provisions, a municipal budget must provide for the full payment of the
minimum municipal obligation (MMO) to each employee pension fund of the
municipality. Act 189 of 1990 amended Act 205 and redefined the calculation used to
determine the MMO to employee pension funds. The MMO is now defined as the total
financial requirements to the pension fund, less funding adjustments and estimated
member contributions.

w46 -




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

The plan is funded by the Township through Act 205 Pension Funds from the
Commonwealth. If deemed necessary, the Township must contribute any additional
funding to the plan. Member contributions are currently required at a rate of 5.0% of
compensation. To the extent that these fundings are not adequate, the Township would
then be required to contribute. In accordance with Act 205, the Township was required
to contribute to the plan for the year 2008.

Financial Reporting - The plan issues a publicly available financial report that includes
financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be
obtained at the Township's office located at 1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester,

Pennsylvania.

Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Obligation - The Township’s annual pension
cost and net pension obligation to the East Goshen-Westtown Police Pension Plan for
2008 were as follows:

Annual required contribution $ 385,733
Interest on net pension obligation -
Adjustment to annual required contribution -

ANNUAL PENSION COST 385,733

Contributions made {385,733)
INCREASE IN PENSION
OBLIGATION -

Net pension obligation at beginning of year -

NET PENSION OBLIGATION
AT END OF YEAR $ -

The annual required contribution for 2008 was determined using the assumptions from
the January 1, 2007 actuarial valuation listed in the note to the pension plan funding
progress. ‘

Three-Year Trend Information

Fiscal Annual Percentage Net Pension
Year Pension of APC Obligation
Ended Cost Contributed {Asset)
2006 $ 210,687 100% $ -
2007 324,789 100 -
2008 385,733 100 -

-47 -




57 ﬁ LY

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

Funded Status and Funding Progress - As of January 1, 2007, the most recent
actuarial valuation date, the plan was 71.2% funded. The actuarial accrued liability for
benefits was $6,081,884, and the actuarial value of assets was $4,330,099, resulting in
an unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $1,751,785. The covered payroll
(annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $2,512,607, and the ratio
of the UAAL to the covered payroll was 69.7%.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan invoive estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the
future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality and the
healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and
the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as
actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about
the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary
information following the notes to the basic financial statements, presents muitiyear
trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or
decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

Fire Pension Plan

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting - The plan’s financial statements are prepared using the accrual
basis of accounting. Plan member contributions are recognized in the period in which
the contributions are due. Employer contributions to the plan are recognized when due
and the empioyer has made a formal commitment to provide the contributions. Benefits
and refunds are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the
plan.

Method Used to Value Investments - Investments are reported at fair value, Short-
term investments are reported at cost, which approximates fair value. Securities traded
on a national or international exchange are valued at the last reported sales price at
current exchange rates. Investments that do not have an established market are
reported at estimated fair value.

- 48 -




=3 vg LF

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

Plan Description and Contribution Information - Membership of the plan consisted of
the following at January 1, 2007, the date of the last actuarial valuation:

Active plan members 8

Terminated plan members entitled to but not
yet receiving benefits 1

TOTAL MEMBERSHIP 9

Plan Description - The plan is a single empioyer defined benefit plan that covers the
East Goshen Fire Company full-time «paid employees. The plan provides retirement,
death and disability benefits to plan members and their beneficiaries. Benefits and
contribution provisions are established by Pennsylvania law. All benefits are vested
after five years of credited service.

Contributions - Act 205 of 1984, the Municipal Pension Plan Funding Standard and
Recovery Act, initiated actuarial funding requirements for municipal pension plans.
Under Act 205 provisions, a municipal budget must provide for the fult payment of the
minimum municipal obligation (MMO) to each employee pension fund of the
municipality. Act 189 of 1990 amended Act 205 and redefined the calculation used to
determine the MMO to employee pension funds. The MMO is now defined as the total
financial requirements to the pension fund, less funding adjustments and estimated
member contributions.

The plan is funded by the Township through Act 205 Pension Funds from the
Commonwealth. If deemed necessary, the Township must contribute any additional
funding to the plan. Member contributions are currently required at a rate of 2.5% of
compensation. In accordance with Act 205, the Township was not required to
contribute to the plan for the year 2008.

Financial Reporting - The plan issues a publicly available financial report that includes
financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be
obtained at the Township’s office located at 1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester,
Pennsylvania.

- 49 -




Zul J()La%/

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

Annual Pension Cost and Net Pension Obligation - The Township’s annual pension
cost and net pension obligation to the Fire Pension Plan for 2008 were as follows:

Annual required contribution $ 39,418
Interest on net pension obligation -
Adjustment to annual required contribution -

ANNUAL PENSION COST 39,418

Contributions made (39,418)
INCREASE IN PENSION
OBLIGATION .
Net pension obligation at beginning of year -
NET PENSION OBLIGATION
AT END OF YEAR $ -

The annual required contribution for 2008 was determined using the assumptions from
the January 1, 2007 actuarial valuation listed in the note to the pension plan funding
progress.

Three-Year Trend Information

Fiscal Annual Percentage Net Pension
Year Pension of APC Obligation
Ended Cost Contributed (Asset)
2006 $ 35,464 100% $ -
2007 37,497 100 -
2008 39,418 100 -

Funded Status and Funding Progress - As of January 1, 2007, the most recent
actuarial valuation date, the plan was 88.9% funded. The actuarial accrued liability for
benefits was $425,318, and the actuarial value of assets was $378,256, resulting in an
unfunded actuarial accrued liability (UAAL) of $47,062. The covered payrofl (annual
payroll of active employees covered by the plan) was $397,350, and the ratio of the
UAAL to the covered payroll was 11.8%.

- 50 -




S?')/aé 4

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan involve estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the
future. Examples include assumptions about future employment, mortality and the
healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and
the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as
actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about
the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary
information following the notes to the basic financial statements, presents multiyear
trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or
decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits,

Non-Uniformed Employees Pension Plan

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Basis of Accounting - The plan's financial statements are prepared using the accrual
basis of accounting. Plan member contributions are recognized in the period in which
the contributions are due. Empioyer contributions to the plan are recognized when due
and the employer has made a formal commitment to provide the contributions. Benefits
and refunds are recognized when due and payable in accordance with the terms of the
- plan.

Method Used to Value Investments - Investments are reported at fair value. Short-
term investments are reported at cost, which approximates fair value. Securities traded
on a national or international exchange are valued at the last reported sales price at

current exchange rates. Investments that do not have an established market are
reported at estimated fair value.

Plan Description and Contribution Information - Membership of the plan consisted of
the following at January 1, 2007, the date of the last actuarial valuation:

Active plan members 27

Terminated plan members entitled to but not
yet receiving benefits 6

TOTAL MEMBERSHIP 33

251 -




St i (¥

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

Plan Description - The plan is a single employer defined benefit plan that covers ail
full-time non-uniform employees. The plan provides retirement benefits to plan
members and their beneficiaries. Benefits and contribution provisions are established
by Pennsylvania law. All benefits are vested after five years of credited service.

Contributions - Act 205 of 1984, the Municipal Pension Plan Funding Standard and
Recovery Act, initiated actuarial funding requirements for municipal pension plans.
Under Act 205 provisions, a municipal budget must provide for the full payment of the
minimum municipal obligation (MMO)} to each employee pension fund of the
municipality, Act 189 of 1990 amended Act 205 and redefined the calculation used to
determine the MMO to employee pension funds. The MMO is now defined as the total
financial requirements to the pension fund, less funding adjustments and estimated
member contributions.

The plan is funded by the Township through Act 205 Pension Funds from the
Commonwealth. If deemed necessary, the Township must contribute any additional
funding to the plan. Members do not contribute to the plan. In accordance with Act
205, the Township was required to contribute to the plan for the year 2008.

Financial Reporting - The plan issues a publicly available financial report that includes
financial statements and required supplementary information. That report may be
obtained at the Township's office located at 1580 Paoli Pike, West Chester,
Pennsylvania.

Annual Pension Cost and Net Penslon Obligation - The Township's annual pension
cost and net pension obligation to the Non-Uniformed Employees Pension Plan for 2008
were as follows:

Annual required contribution $ 111,778
Interest on net pension obligation -
Adjustment to annual required contribution -

ANNUAL PENSION COST 111,778

Contributions made (111,778)
INCREASE IN PENSION
OBLIGATION -
Net pension obligation at beginning of year -
NET PENSION OBLIGATION
AT END OF YEAR $ -

-52 -




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

£7 LT

NOTE G

The annual required contribution for 2008 was determined using the assumptions from
the January 1, 2007 actuariat valuation listed in the note to the pension plan funding
progress.

Three-Year Trend Information

Fiscal Annual Percentage Net Pension
Year Pension of APC Obligation
Ended Cost (APC) Contributed (Asset)
2006 $ 90,523 100% $ -
2007 93,068 100 -
2008 111,778 100 -

Funded Status and Funding Progress - As of January 1, 2007, the most recent
actuarial valuation date, the plan was 102.0% funded. The actuarial accrued liability for
benefits was $1,688,693, and the actuarial value of assets was $1,723,088, resulting in
assets in excess of accrued liability of $34,395. The covered payroll (annual payroll of
active employees covered by the plan) was $1,467,711.

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan Involve estimates of the value of reported
amounts and assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far into the
future. Examples include assumptions about future empioyment, mortality and the
healthcare cost trend. Amounts determined regarding the funded status of the plan and
the annual required contributions of the employer are subject to continual revision as
actual results are compared with past expectations and new estimates are made about
the future. The schedule of funding progress, presented as required supplementary
information following the notes to the basic financial statements, presents muitiyear
trend information about whether the actuarial value of plan assets is increasing or
decreasing over time relative to the actuarial accrued liabilities for benefits.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Township is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to and
destruction of assets; errors and omissions, injuries to employees; and natural
disasters. It is the policy of the Township to purchase commercial insurance for the
risks of loss to which it is exposed, including workers’ compensation and employee
health and accident insurance. Settled claims resulting from these risks have not
exceeded commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three years.

-53.




§5%&g

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

NOTE H CONTINGENCIES

The Township is party to litigation involving various matters that have arisen in the
normal course of business. Management believes the outcome of these matters will not
have a material effect on the Township’s financial condition.

NOTE COMMITMENTS

At December 31, 2008, the Township had contractual commitments of approximately
$9,655,940 for construction and maintenance of the Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment
Plant Upgrade.

-54 -




59 o LK

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION




Ld)oé, 714

- mm -
¥eo'Liz % ZIBYE  $ 89828 $ 998°8¢ $
¥0.'65¢ 956'124'6 088'180'0L 099°180°01
Z86°75) 810°ZF 000002 000'002
(zog'zLL) Z66'CHE - -
SZ0'ey L1198 951 ‘F06 95106
126'61 L0043 00006 L 000'06}
L12'6E $16'60¢ 629'6F% 629°6¥E
- 000'0Z8 000°02S 000°025
(cgl’1} £82°¢) 009'Z1 009°Z1
(9652} 667695 L0695 106°995
G0E'¥ZL 066°692°1 G6Z'CEE’L S6T'ERE L
£90'25 250°881 LZL'otz 121°ove
ooo's - 000'6 0006
GIg'S1 coF' 8Ly 811202t 822202 F
6¥0°02 1ELELY L 08L ‘e L 08L'c61'L
(059°29) 2/8°9Z0°01 8ZG'GLLOL 825°GLLOL
(€66'12) 965'016 6YG'ZE6 BYG'ZE6
orE' L8 G¥EaEL 000'6%9 000°6+9
(1L87'508) ZEL'ELL £95'95T £95°9¢T
(08"} 0L9'519 086'6%2 086'6tL
S0E'C2 085891 FAL 3 2 L8 YFL
(590°1L} ZeB'es 00065 000'¢S
BF6°0E BP0 600'FLZ 000'¥LZ
SLL'THT LTV 600'000'F 000°000'Y
ocF'sh 0ct'S62 000’052 000'65Z
(F AR $89'78F 000'008 000008
612°% % ere'eel'e % 95’120 % yos'L20C %
{3AnebaN) SsjunoLy [euig [euBug
aAso |enoy sjuncwy pajabpng
196png Jeuiy
LM SoUBLIEA

SNOILYIMdOYddY

01 SFONVYHO HIAD SIOUNOSIY S0 SSIONI

SNOILVIHdOHdIIY OL STONYHD T¥LOL
SJojsuel]
Aepno |epden
sjausq aafodwz
swrwsid soueInsy|
sabieys soy1o pue isalayu;
rediouag
TN R Ty
uswdo@Asp puE UCHEAIZSUOD)
UOESIda) PUE SINYNY
sjoans pue sAemybiy
uopelnueg
SyIom aNgny
2Uejjam pue yeaH
Aajes ayqnd
wawanob eleusn
uaung

(SMOTLNO) SNOILVIHdOUddY OL SIONVHD
NOILYHMdOHddY HO4 189 TIVAY LNNOWY

SISJSURI|
SNOSBUR|[B0SIYY
sjuaJ pue jssusju]
5301198 10} sabieyn
|ejua WwiaAoBIaju|
S)isH0} pue satty
syured pue sasuaoy ‘sead
WU paLles
e} SW3
lajsuel; 91189 (oY
a1e159 |eay
Saxe |
(SMO1NI §30uWN0S3Y

BOGT ‘L€ 49qLuadsg papus JesA

aNnd TveaNas

(s1seq Aeebpna) 31NGIHOS NOSIHYIWOD AdY1IDGNE
dIHSNAOL NJHS09 1Sv3



{2l 0(5 L¥

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE {Budgetary Basis)
GENERAL FUND

Year Ended December 31, 2008

Explanation of Differences Between Budgetary Inflows and Qutflows
and GAAP Revenues and Expenditures

SOURCES/INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) “available for appropriation” from
the budgetary comparison schedule $ 10,026,878
Differences - budget to GAAP
Transfers from other funds are inflows of budgetary resources but

are not revenues for financial reporting purposes {910,556)
Paid firefighters reimbursements are inflows of budgetary resources

but are not revenues for financial reporting purposes (688,038)
Accrual adjustments (24,449)

TOTAL REVENUES AS REPORTED ON THE STATEMENT

OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN
FUND BALANCES--GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 8,403,835

USES/OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) “total changes to appropriations” from
the budgetary comparison schedule $ 9,721,956
Differences - budget to GAAP
Transfers to other funds are outflows of budgetary resources but are

not expenditures for financial reporting purpcses (475,972)
Reimbursements from other funds are inflows of budgetary resources
but are not expenditures for financial reporting purposes (910,556)
Paid firefighters reimbursements are outflows of budgetary resources
but are not expenditures for financial reporting purposes (688,038)
Accrual adjustments (66,827)

TOTAL EXPENDITURES AS REPORTED ON THE

STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES--

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 7,580,563

See accompanying note to the budgetary comparison schedule.

-56 -




(e 7. Cléf ng

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
NOTE TO THE BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE
Year Ended December 31, 2008

NOTE A BUDGETARY INFORMATION

The Township’s process for establishing its annual operating budget involves
submission of the budget by the Township Manager to the Board of Supervisors for its
approval and adoption. The Township Manager, Finance Director and the Budget
Review Committee are responsible for the preparation of the annual budget.

The budgetary process consists of the evaluation and review of appropriation requests
of the operating directors of the various Township depariments. Revenue estimates are
made throughout the process to determine the amount of Township property taxes and
other revenue required to balance the budget.

The Board of Supervisors is required to introduce the budget for the following year by
20 days prior to the end of the fiscal year, after which it is advertised and reviewed at
public hearings held by the Board of Supervisors of the Township. After the close of the
public hearings, the Board of Supervisors approve and adopt the budget on or before
December 31, the close of the Township’s fiscal year.

The Township Supervisors may authorize supplemental appropriations for any lawful
purpose via resolution. In addition, the Supervisors are permitted to transfer funds from
one Township account to another; however, such transfers are not permitted during the
first three months of the fiscal year. Appropriations lapse at the close of the fiscal year
to the extent they have not been expended. It is the Township’s policy to maintain
budgetary control at the fund level.

The Township prepares budgets for Governmental Funds on the cash basis of

accounting, which is a comprehensive basis other than accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

-57 -




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PENSION PLAN FUUNDING PROGRESS
Year Ended December 31, 2008

EAST GOSHEN-WESTTOWN POLICE PENSION PLAN

Schedule of Funding Progress

L3 »é L%

(UAAL)
Actuarial Unfunded Projected
Valuation Actuarial Accrued Actuarial Annual UAAL as a
Date Value of Liability Percentage Accrued Covered Percentage
January 1, Net Assets Obligation Funded Liability Payroll of Payrofl
2003 $ 28647661 § 3,104,970 853% % 457,309 §$ 1,678,866 27.24%
2005 3,284,571 4,852,677 67.7 1,568,108 2,209,394 70.97
2007 4,330,099 6,081,884 71.2 1,751,785 2,512,607 69.72
Schedule of Contributions from the Employer and Other Contributing Entities
Annual
Calendar Required Percentage
Year Contribution Contributed
2003 143,118 100%
2004 143,117 100
2005 197,640 100
2006 210,687 100
2007 324,789 100
2008 385,733 100
FIRE PENSION PLAN
Schedule of Funding Progress
(UAAL)
Actuarial Unfunded Projected
Valuation Actuarial Accrued Actuarial Anrual UAAL as a
Date Value of Liability Percentage Accrued Covered Percentage
January 1, Net Assets Obligation Funded Liahility Payroll of Payroll
2003 5 141,125 § 175,761 80.3% § 34636 5 324,537 10.67%
2005 255,444 314,401 81.2 58,957 358,470 16.45
2007 378,256 425,318 88.9 47,062 397,350 11.84

- 58 -




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
PENSION PLAN FUNDING PROGRESS
Year Ended December 31, 2008

Schedule of Contributions from the Employer and Other Contributing Entities

(o4 ”(; Ly

Annual
Calendar Required Percentage
Year Contribution Contributed
2003 $ 27,925 100%
2004 33,881 100
2005 28,135 100
2006 35,464 100
2007 37,497 100
2008 39,418 100
NON-UNIFORMED EMPLOYEES PENSION PLAN
Schedule of Funding Progress
(UAAL)
Actuarial Unfunded Projected
Valuation Actuariai Accrued Actuarial Annual UAAL as a
Date Value of Liability Percenlage Accrued Covered Percentage
January 1, Net Assets Obligation Funded Liability Payroll of Payroll
2003 $ 1,110,430 $ 1,160,110 957% § 49,680 $ 1,185,717 4.19%
2005 1,697,786 1,502,054 106.4 (95,732) 1,229,162 (7.79)
2007 1,723,088 1,688,693 102.0 (34,395) 1,467,711 (2.34)
Schedule of Contributions from the Employer and Other Contributing Entities
Annual
Calendar Required Percentage
Year Contribution Contributed
2003 $ 92,405 100%
2004 104,604 100
2005 98,525 100
2006 90,523 100
2007 93,068 100
2008 111,778 100

See accompanying note to the pension plan funding progress.

-59-




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

NOTE TO THE PENSION PLAN FUNDING PROGRESS

Year Ended December 31, 2008

(o5 D‘é (¥

NOTE A ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO THE PENSION PLAN FUNDING PROGRESS

The information presented in the required supplemental schedules was determined as
part of the actuarial valuations at the dates indicated. Additional information as of the
latest actuarial valuation follows:

Valuation date

Actuarial cost method

Amortization method

Asset valuation method

Actuarial assumptions
Investment rate of return

Projected salary increases

Cost-of-living adjustments

East Goshen-
Westtown
Paolice
Ponsion Plan

Fire
Pension Pian

Non-Uniformed
Employees
Pension Plan

January 1, 2007
Entry age normal
Level dollar
Fair value
8%

5%

None

- 60 -

January 1, 2007
Entry age normal
Level dollar
Fair value
7%

5%

None

January 1, 2007
Entry age normal
N/A
Fair value
8%

5%

None




{ols \{3 :4

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION SECTION




(1 g( (%

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
BALANCE SHEET
OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUND
December 31, 2008
State Liquid
Fuels
Highway Aid
Fund

ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,745

FUND BALANCES
Unreserved $ 10,745

-61 -




EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES

OTHER GOVERNMENTAL FUND

Year Ended December 31, 2008

REVENUES
Intergovernmental
Investment earnings
TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES
Current
Highways and streets
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES
FUND BALANCES AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

FUND BALANCES AT END OF YEAR

- B2 -

(;(néux

State Liquid
Fuels
Highway Aid
Fund

$ 369,318
5,499

374,817

376,682
(1,865)
12,610

$ 10,745




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT

Year Ended December 31, 2008

i MAILLIE, FALCONIERO & COMPANY, LLP

| Certified Public Accountants and Business Counselors




2, zré 17

INTRODUCTORY SECTION




TABLE OF CONTENTS

5’.{5‘)

Page No.
INTRODUCTORY SECTION
Table Of COMENIS ... ettt e n e ae s e e e s e s et e o raaabeee e 1
FINANCIAL SECTION
Independent Auditors’ Report................ TSP TOTOT TN 2
Management’s Discussion and Analysis (Unaudited) ..., 3
Basic Financial Statements
Statement of Net ASSES .. e e 7
Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Assets..........occoiiiiiiceenen 8
Statement of Cash FIOWS ... e e e 9
Notes fo the Basic Financial Statements ... e 10




L“a‘é {1

FINANCIAL SECTION




fﬂg /1

MAILLIE, FALCONIERO & COMPANY, LLP

Certified Public Accountants and Business Counselors

PO Box 3068
West Chester, PA 19381-3068
610-696-4353

FAX NO.: 610-430-8811
www.maillie.com

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of the Board
East Goshen Municipal Authority
West Chester, Pennsylvania

We have audited the accompanying basic financial statements of the East Goshen Municipal
Authority as of and for the year ended December 31, 2008, as listed in the table of contents. These
financial statements are the responsibility of the East Goshen Municipal Authority’'s management.
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and the significant
estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation.
We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the East Goshen Municipal Authority as of December 31, 2008, and the changes
in financial position and cash flows thereof for the year then ended in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.

The management’s discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 5 is not a required part of the basic
financial statements but is supplementary information required by accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. We have applied certain limited procedures, which
consisted principally of inquiries of management regarding the methods of measurement and
presentation of the required supplementary information. However, we did not audit the information

and express no opinion on it.

mﬁi\\ie_j \:;\ Carv fefo ('::Cw?ﬂmyl LLP

West Chester, Pennsylvania
June 8, 2009

Counselors to the Closely Held Business Since 1946




u%t‘r

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
December 31, 2008

Our discussion and analysis of the East Goshen Municipal Authority’s (the “Authority”) financial
performance provides an overview of the Authority's financial activities for the fiscal year ended
December 31, 2008. Please read it in conjunction with the Authority’s financial statements, which

begin with the balance sheet.

FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

Cash represents 93% of the Authority’s total assets and the net investment in lease accounts for 7%
of the total assets.

The Authority has $10,275,000 in outstanding debt compared fo $830,000 last year. The Series of
1998 debt matures annually through 2018. The Series of 2008 matures annually through 2032.

The total assets of the Authority exceeded its liabilities by $1,467,205 (net assets).

During the year ended December 31, 2008, total revenues of the Authority were $164,595, and total
expenses and transfers, net, were $764,776. This resuited in a decrease in net assefs for the year of

$600,181.

Included in expenses for 2008 were $541,966 of net transfers to East Goshen Township. This
included funds expended for an upgrade and expansion project at the Ridley Creek sewer plant as
well as payments to West Goshen Township for sewage treatment.

The Authority borrowed $9,500,000 in December 2008 to fund the upgrade and expansion of the
Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant.




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
December 31, 2008

The following two tables summarize the Authority’s net assets and changes in net assets.

Table 1 - Net Asseis

ASSETS
Cash
Net invesiment in lease
Other assets

LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS

LIABILITIES
Accounts payable
Guaranteed notes payable

NET ASSETS

Table 2 - Change in Net Assefs

REVENUES
EXPENSES

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS
NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

2008

10,945,947
775,000
61,967

'} ‘,‘é |

2007

1,977,033
830,000
125,912

11,782,914

40,709
10,275,000

2,932,945

35,559
830,000

10,315,709

1,467,205

865,559

2,067,386

11,782,914

2,932,945

2008

164,595

764,776

2007

415,390

590,946

(600,181)

2,067,386

1,467,205

(175,556)

2,242,942

2,067,386




‘3{%{’;‘7

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
December 31, 2008

OVERVIEW OF THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Authority’s annual financial report consists of several sections. Taken together, they provide a
comprehensive financial look at the Authority. The components of the report include the independent
auditors’ report, management's discussion and analysis, financial statements and notes to the basic

financial statements.

The independent auditors’ report briefly describes the audit engagement and also renders an opinion
as to the material components of the Authority’s financial statements.

The Management Discussion and Analysis (MD&A), prepared by the Township staff, provides a
narrative introduction and overview that users of the financial statements need to interpret the basic
financial statements. The MD&A also provides analysis of some key data that is presented in the
basic financial statements. It also addresses any other currently known facts, decisions, or conditions
that are expected to have a significant effect on financial position or results of operations.

The basic financial statements include the statement of net assets, statement of revenues, expenses
and change in net assets, statement of cash flows and the notes to the basic financial statements.

° The statement of net assets shows the financial condition of the Authority at the end of
the fiscal period or a specific snapshot in time.

® The statement of revenues, expenses and change in net assets measures the results of
operations of the Authority during the fiscal period.

° The statement of cash flows measures the resources provided during the fiscal period
and the uses to which they are put.

o The notes to the basic financial statements provide additional disclosures required by
governmental accounting standards and provide information to assist the reader in
understanding the Authority’s financial condition.




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (Unaudited)
December 31, 2008

REPORTING

East Goshen Municipal Authority was established in 1967 to finance the construction of the
Township's sewage collection and treatment facilities. A five-member board, appointed by the
Township’s Board of Supervisors, governs the Authority. Although legally separate, the Authority is
considered a component unit of the Township because the Township is financially accountable for it.
The major function of the Authority is to provide financing for capital construction, expansion and
upgrades to the Township’s sewage collection and treatment facilities. The Authority owns two
sewage freatment plants, six pumping stations and 86 miles of sewer lines. The Township has the
responsibility for daily operations through a leaseback arrangement with the Authority.

Since 1979, the Authority has connected 662 Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDUs) to the Township
sewer system. Since the inception of the Authority, developers have connected in excess of 1,650
EDUs to the system. Currently all of the business and commercial establishments in the Township
are connected fo either the public sewer system or to a community sewer system that serves
Hershey's Mill Village. (Note: The Green Hill Sewer Association provides sewer service to the 1,702
dwelling units, Village Square Shopping Center and Wellington Hall life care facility, all of which are
located within Hershey’s Mill Village.) Of the 7,500 households in the Township, only 541 households

(7%) utilize on-lot systems.

The Authority funded the construction costs for improvements to serve the homes connected by the
Authority through a combination of tappirig fees paid by property owners at the time of connection, a
federal grant and debt incurred by the Authority.

REQUESTS FOR INFORMATION

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers, customers, investors and creditors
with a general overview of the Authority’s finances and fo show the Authority’s accountability for the
funds it receives and disburses. If you have questioris about this report or need additional
information, please contact the Director of Finance at East Goshen Township, 1580 Paoli Pike, West

Chester, PA 19380.




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY

STATEMENT OF NET ASSETS
December 31, 2008

het % 17

ASSETS
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and cash equivalents $ 10,945,047
Accrued interest receivable 2,509
Prepaid expenses 1,066
TOTAL CURRENT ASSETS 10,949,522
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Deferred charges, note issues costs 58,392
Net investment in lease 775,000
TOTAL NONCURRENT ASSETS 833,392
TOTAL ASSETS $ 11,782,914
LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts payable $ 22,084
Accrued interest payable 18,625
Current portion of guaranteed notes payable 302,000
TOTAL CURRENT LIABILITIES 342,709
GUARANTEED NOTES PAYABLE, less current portion 9,973,000
TOTAL LIABILITIES 10,315,709
NET ASSETS
Unrestricted
Designated for Sinking Fund 1,228,420
Other unrestricted 238,785
TOTAL NET ASSETS 1,467,205
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS $ 11,782,914

See accompanying notes io the basic financial statements.




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND

CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Year Ended December 31, 2008

OPERATING REVENUES
Lease rental collections

OPERATING EXPENSES
East Goshen Township administrative charge
Engineering fees
Lease rental rebate
Legal and accounting fees
Loan costs
Other administrative expenses

Sewer system repairs
TOTAL OPERATING EXPENSES

OPERATING LOSS

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Interest and investment revenue
Tapping fees
Interest expense

TOTAL NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)

LOSS BEFORE TRANSFERS
TRANSFERS IN
TRANSFERS OUT

CHANGE IN NET ASSETS

NET ASSETS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

NET ASSETS AT END OF YEAR

ey n

$ 89,803

34,673
26,009
25,145
16,086
824
12,909
72,361
188,007

(98,204)

58,576
16,216
(34,803)
39,989

(58,215)
45,000

(586,966)

(600,181)

2,067,386

$ 1,467,205




lz%n

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
Year Ended December 31, 2008

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Lease rental payments $ 89,803
Payments to suppliers (223,720)
NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (133,917)
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Transfers from other funds 45,000
Transfers to other funds (372,399)
NET CASH USED BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING
ACTIVITIES (327,399)
CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING
ACTIVITIES _
Tapping fees received 16,216
Deferred loan costs paid (52,250)
Proceeds from bond issue 9,500,000
Principal payments on debt (55,000)
Interest paid on debt _ (34,803)
NET CASH PROVIDED BY CAPITAL AND RELATED
FINANCING ACTIVITIES 9,374,163
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Investment income 56,067
NET INCREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 8,968,914
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 1,977,033
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 10,945,947

RECONCILIATION OF CHANGE IN NET ASSETS TO NET CASH

USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Change in net assets $ (98,204)
Adjustments to reconcile change in net assets to net cash used
by operating activities

Loan costs 824
Increase in prepaid expenses (1,066)
Decrease in accounts payable (35,471)

NET CASH USED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES $ (133,917)

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements.

-9-




"
f%t’é‘

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

NOTE A

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

East Goshen Municipal Authority (the “Authority”) is a component unit of the reporting
entity of which East Goshen Township (the “Township”) is the oversight unit. In
preparing its separate financial statements, the Authority applies the following significant

accounting policies.

Basis of Presentation

The basic financial statements are prepared on the basis of Governmental Accounting
Standards Board Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statemenis--and Management’s
Discussion and Analysis--for State and Local Governments, and related standards.

Basis of Accounting

The accompanying financial statements are presented on the accrual basis.

Purpose of the Authority

The Authority was formed by the Township for the purpose of financing the sewage
collection system, which is leased back to the Township for operation. The Authority’s

members are appointed by the Township.

Deferred Loan Cosis

Deferred loan costs are amortized on a straight-line basis over the life of the related
debt.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect certain -reported amounts and disclosures.
Accordingly, actual resuits could differ from those estimates.

-10 -




1 c“() 11

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

NOTEB

DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

Custodial Credit Risk - Deposits

Custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, the Authority’s
deposits may not be returned to it. In 2008, the Authority did not have a formal deposit
policy for custodial credit risk but has subsequently adopted one. The Authority uses
both insurance provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation and
collateralization to guard against custodial credit risk. Under the Authority’s current
procedures, in addition to the insurance provided by the Federal Deposit Insurance
Corporation, deposits held by banking institutions are fully collateralized. The Authority
requires all of its banking partners to pledge collateral held by an independent third-
party institution, not in the Authority’s name, in the amount of at least 102% of the
deposit value. As of December 31, 2008, $10,458,501 of the Authority’s bank balance

utilized this method of custodial risk.

Credit Risk

Pennsylvania statutes authorize the Authority to invest in U.S. Treasury bills, short-term
obligations of the U.S. Government, obligations of the U.S. Government or Common-
wealth of Pennsylvania or political subdivisions of the Commonwealth that are backed
by the full faith and credit of the issuing government and shares of authorized invest-
ment companies provided that all of the company investments are authorized

investments for an authority. -

In addition, the Authority may invest in bank deposits, savings accounts, or share
accounts of institutions insured by the FDIC, FSLIC, or NCUSIF to the extent that such
investments are insured and, where amounts exceed the insured maximums, that the
depository pledge collateral as provided by Pennsylvania law.

-11 -




\‘";o'étT

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Decembear 31, 2008

NOTE C

LEASE AGREEMENT

The sewer system is maintained and operated by the Township under a long-term
lease, which expires in 2018.

The lease agreement requires that the Township pay rents to the Authority equal to the
amount of the Authority's monthly debt service. In addition, the lease requires that one
half of the excess of total revenue of the sewer system over total expenses of the
operation of the sewer system be transferred annually to the Authority. The Authority
has agreed to rebate 28% of its debt service rental collections to the Township.

Lease rental collections for 2008 are comprised of the following:

Payment for Authority debt service principal 5 55,000
Payment for Authority debt service interest 34,803
One half of the excess of total revenue over

expenses of sewer system operations -

3 89,803

For the year ended December 31, 2008, the sewer system operations fund incurred a
loss. Due to the loss, the Authority will not receive the normal transfer of one halif of the
excess fotal sewer revenue over expenses.

The Authority’s net investment in lease is equal to the balance of the guaranteed note,

Series of 1998, payable. Lease rental payments equal to the annual principal
repayment of the note are applied to reduce the net investment in lease.

-12 -




i o (7

EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2008

 NOTED GUARANTEED NOTES PAYABLE

The following is a summary of changes in guaranteed notes payable for the year ended
December 31, 2008:

Beginning 7 Ending Bue Within
Balance Additions Reductions Balance One Year

NOTES
Seriesof 1998  § 830,000 % - % (55,000) § 775,000 § 59,000
Series of 2008 - 9,500,000 - 9,500,000 243,000

3 830,000 § 9,500,000 % (65,000) % 10,275,000 % 302,000

Notes payable consisted of:

Guaranteed Note, Series of 1998, to the Delaware Valley
Regional Finance Authority (DVRFA), interest, payable ‘
monthly, at a fixed rate of 3.84%, principal payable annually $ 775,000

Guaranteed Note, Series of 2008, to the Delaware Valley
Regional Finance Authority (DVRFA), interest, payable
monthly, at a fixed rate of 3.96%, principal payable annually
through 2032 9,500,000

$ 10,275,000

-13 -




EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
NOTES TO THE BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2008

Annual debt service requirements are as follows:

i1 ofji'f

Year Ending Principal

December 31, Amount Interest Totals
2009 302,000 227,932 529,932
2010 315,000 393,675 708,675
2011 329,000 381,250 710,250
2012 343,000 368,275 711,275
2013 358,000 354,751 712,751
2014 to 2018 2,047,000 1,548,690 3,595,690
2019 to 2023 1,949,000 1,154,737 3,103,737
2024 to 2028 2,370,000 736,757 3,106,757
2029 to 2032 2,262,000 228,293 2,490,293

$ 10,275,000 $ 5,394,360 $ 15,669,360

NOTE E COMMITMENTS

The Authority had contractual commitments at December 31, 2008, of approximately
$9,655,940 for construction and maintenance of the Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment
Plant Upgrade.

-14 -




e SHOP
3. By
{ JES

Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice (610) 692-7171

Fax (610) 692-8950
Email rsmith@eastgoshen.org
To: Board of Supervisors
Municipal Authority
From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Date: June 25, 2009
Re: FOURTH SUPPLEMENTAL LEASE

Attached please find the FOURTH SUPPLEMENTAL LEASE between East Goshen
Municipal Authority and East Goshen Township for your review. The LEASE has been
reviewed and approved by Bob Adams and Kristin Camp.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Board of Supervisors\Fourlh Supplemental Lease.doc




FOURTH SUPPLEMENTAL LEASE

DATED DECEMBER 15, 2008
BETWEEN
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
AND

TOWNSHIP OF EAST GOSHEN




74 ¢

FOURTH SUPPLLEMENTAL LEASE

THIS FOURTH SUPPLEMENTAL LEASE dated Dccember 15, 2008, by and between
FAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY, an authority organized and existing under the
Jaws of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (“Authority”) and the TOWNSHIP OF EAST
GOSHEN, a municipality organized and existing under the laws of the Commonwealth of
Pennsylvania (“Township”),

WITNESSETH:

WHIEREAS, the Authority is a body corporate and politic organized by the Board of
Supervisors of the Township of East Goshen, Chester County (“Township™) and existing under
the Municipality Authorities Act of 1945 (Act of May 2, 1945, P.L. 382, as amended and
supplemented) of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania (“Act™), as evidenced by its Certificate of
Incorporation dated May 23, 1967; and

WEHEREAS, the Authority was organized for the purpose of acquiring, holding,
constructing, improving, inaintaining and operating, owning, leasing, either in the capacity of
lessor or lessee, sewers, sewer systems, or parts thereof, and sewage treatment works, including
works for treating and disposing of industrial waste for the Township and for such other territory
as it may be authorized to serve; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has acquired and constructed in increments a sewage
collection and treatment system, which by a Contract and Lease dated December 30, 1968
(“Original Lease”) it has leased to the Township, including any real estate thereafter acquired for
or in connection therewith (collectively called “Sewer System™); and

WIIEREAS, the Authority heretofore issued its Sewer Revenue Bonds, Series of 1968
(“1968 Bonds™) secured by the Authority’s Trust Indenture dated December 30, 1968 (“Original
Indenture”) with the National Bank of Chester County and Trust Company, as trustee, of which
bank First Union National Bank is the successor by a series of mergers (“1968 Trustee”); and

WHEREAS, simultancously with the execution of the Original Lease, the Authority
assigned its interest therein to the 1968 Trustee under the Original Indenture; and

WEHEREAS, to provide money for and toward the estimated cost of construction of
certain Capital Additions to the Sewer Systein, the Authority has issued its Sewer Revenue
Bonds, Series 1994 (“1994 Bonds”) under and secured by the Original Indenture as
supplemented by a Second Supplemental Indenture dated December 1, 1994; and

WHEREAS, the Authority sold and issued the 1994 Bonds to the Delawarc‘Valley
Regional Finance Authority (“DVRFA”); and

WHEREAS, the Authority and the Township entered into a Second Supplenental Lease
dated December 1, 1994 (“Second Supplemental Lease™) amending and supplementing the




Original Lease, which Second Supplement Lease was assigned to the 1968 Trustee to secure the
1994 Bonds; and

WHEREAS, the Authority, at the request of the Township, undertook certain
improvements to the Scwer System in 1998 consisting of a capital contribution to be made to
West Goshen Municipal Authority to purchase additional treatment capacity in the expanded
plant of such Authority (collectively “1998 Improvements”); and

WHIEREAS, the Authority also determined in 1998 to refund the 1968 Bonds and the
1994 Bonds (collectively “Refunded Bonds™); and

WHEREAS, in order to provide money toward the cost of redemption and payment of the
Refunded Bonds and the costs of the 1998 Improvements, the Authority issued to DVRFA its
Guaranteed Note Series of 1998 in the principal amount of $1,340,000 (1998 Note”) pursuant to
a Loan Agreement dated October 28, 1998 (“1998 Loan Agreement”) with DVRFA; and

WHEREAS, the 1968 Trustee redeemed all of the Refunded Bonds on December 15,
1998 and, as authorized by the Indenture, the 1968 Trustec reassigned the Lease to the Authority;

and

WHEREAS, the Authority and the Township entered into a Third Supplemental Lease
dated October 15, 1998 (“Third Supplemental Lease”) amending and supplementing the Original
Lease and the Second Supplemental Lease; and

WHEREAS, the Authority has determined to undertake certain capital projects (2008
Improvements™) consisting of (i) the upgrade and expansion of the Ridley Creek Sewer Plant, (ii)
improvements to the Sewer System, and (iii) the payment of the costs of issuance of the
$9,500,000 Guaranteed Sewer Revenue Notes, 2008 Series (“2008 Note”) pursuant to a Loan
Agreenient dated Decenber 15, 2008 (2008 Loan Agreement”) with DVRFA; and

WHEREAS, the Authority and the Township have both approved the plans for the 2008
Improvements as prepared by Pennoni Associates, Inc., consulting engineers for the Authority,
and the estimated cost thereof; and

WHEREAS, the Township is willing to pay as additional rental under the Leasc any
amounts which may become due by the Authority under the 2008 Loan Agreement as described
above (collectively “Rentals”); and

WHEREAS, the Township has agreed to lease the Sewer System from the Authority and
to maintain and operate it, and has agreed in the Original Lease to fix, charge, impose and collect
during the entire term of said Lease from the users of the Sewer Systcm rents and charges which
will be sufficient, together with other available funds (including tapping fees which are to be
collected by it as agent of the Authority), to provide funds for the payment in each year of (i) the
estimated expenses of operating, maintaining and repairing the Sewer System and the making of
all ordinary improvements, additions and extensions which may be necessary or proper to
provide or maintain adequate service, the costs of which are not otherwise provided for and the




payment of all applicable taxes, (ii) the rentals payable under the Original Lease and under any
and all supplemental or additional sewer leases, and (iil) the Administration Expenses of the

Authority.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants hereinafter contained,
each intending to be legally bound hereby, the Authority and the Township do hereby agree as
follows:

ARTICLE I
DEFINITIONS

Section 1.01. All capitalized terms used herein which are not defined herein shall have
the same meanings as are set forth in the Original Lease, as amended.

ARTICLE 11
2008 IMPROVEMENTS

Section 2.01. The Authority agrees, out of the proceeds to be received by it from the sale
of the 2008 Note and such other money as may be available to it, to pay all expenses incurred by
the Authority in connection with the issuance and sale of the 2008 Note and all expenses related
to the 2008 Improvements and to reimburse the Township for expenses heretofore incurred by it

with respect thereto.

Section 2.02. The Township acknowledges that it has complete and satisfactory
information with respect to the 2008 Improvements and with respect to the estimated cost of
construction of the 2008 Improvements. To the extent that the proceeds of the 2008 Note are
insufficient to pay the cost of the 2008 Improvements, as it may be modified with the prior
approval of the Township, the Township will either provide funds to pay such costs or assist the
Authority in obtaining such funds through supplemental financing.

ARTICLE III
AMENDMENTS TO ORIGINAL LEASE

Section 3.01. The Original Lease is hereby amended as set forth below in this Article.
Unless otherwise indicated herein, the previous amendments to the Original Lease shall remain

in effect.

Section 3.02. The terms defined in the recitals hereto are hereby added as definitions to
Article I of the Original Lease.

Section 3.03. Section 2.04 is hereby amended so that section shall hereafter read in full
as follows:

A. The amount to the credit of the Sewer Revenue Account shall be applied
by the Township for the payment of the expenses and operation, maintenance and repair of the
Sewer System and the making of all ordinary improvements and additions to such System, and

fJ""

Z’é ¥




the payment of administration cxpenses of thc Authority. The Township agrees that it will not
make any withdrawal from the Sewer Revenue Account except for the purposes and in the
manner provided in this Section.

B. As long as the 2008 Note is outstanding, the Township shall pay to the
Authority, in addition to the amounts due undcr the 1998 Note, as additional rentals (“Rentals™)
for use of the Sewcr System, the following: (i) on the 25th day of each month beginning in
January, 2009, an amount equal to the debt service on the Note becoming due on each such date,
but not exceeding in the aggregate in any calendar year the amount specified as the maximum for
such year as set forth on Schedule A attached hereto, which is based upon debt service becoming
due on the Note at its maximum rate of 15% per annum; and (ii) promptly upon request by
DVRFA from time to time, and to the extent the revenues of the Authority are insufficient for
such purpose, all amounts becoming due by the Authority to DVRFA under the 2008 Loan
Agreement, all as specified in bills from DVRFA, copies of wbich will be promptly sent by the
Authority to the Township.

C. The Township shall no longer transfer annually, after receipt of the annual
financial statements of the Sewer Revenue Account and the annual financial statements of the
Authority for the preceding year, from the Sewer Revenue Account to the Township’s General
Fund, an amount equal to one-half of the excess of total revenuc of the Sewer System over total
expenses of the operation of the Sewer System, including administrative costs and debt service.
Such excess revenue shall instead remain in the Sewer Operating Account and shall be used to
fund the debt scrvice of the 2008 Note.

D. The balance of the Capital Additions Fund, if any, created by the Third
Supplemental T.ease shall be invested only as permitted by the Municipality Authorities Act, and
shall be used solely for any purpose related to the Sewer System.

Section 3.04. Section 2.16, as added by the Second Supplemental Lease and amended by
the Third Supplemental Lease, is hereby amended to read in full as follows:

The Township hereby covenants and agrees that it will (i) include in its budget for
each year the amounts payable in respect of its rental obligations under this Lease, as
supplemented by the Fourth Supplemental Lease, and any subsequent Supplemental Lease, (ii)
appropriate such amounts, from its general or other available revenues, to such payments, and
(iii) duly and punctually pay, or cause to be paid, to the Authority or its assignee, from any of its
revenues or funds, amounts due from it under the Lease, as so supplemented, at the times, in the
manner, and according to the true intent and meaning thereof. For such budgeting, appropriation
and payment, the Township hereby pledges its full faith, credit and taxing power. This covenant
shall be specifically enforceable.

Section 3.05. Section 4.01 is hereby amended so that it will read in full as follows:

In the event that the Township shall fail to pay when due any of the Rentals
provided for in Section 2.04 hereof, or shall fail to comply with any other of its covenants or
agreements in this Contract and Lease, as the same has been supplemented and amended, for a




7%%’

period of sixty (60) days after written notice from the Authority or its attorney, the Authority or
its attorney may without further notice terminate this Contract and Lease, as so supplemented
and amended, and take possession of the Sewer System and each and every part thereof. In the
event that the Authority shall be entitled to terminate this Contract and Lease, as so
supplemented and amended, upon default of the Township as aforesaid, any trustee appointed by
the holders of the Note or other obligations of the Authority and pursuant to the Municipal
Authorities Act of 1945, or any receiver appointed pursuant to said Act, may as the attorney-in-
fact of the Authority exercise all its rights to terminate this Contract and Iease as above provided
and may take possession of the Sewer System. In the event that this Contract and ease shall be
terminated as above provided, the Township shall surrender all its books and records relating to
the Sewer System and all moneys held in the Sewer Revenue Account to whomever shall take
possession of the Sewer System.

Section 3.06. Section 4.02 is hereby amended so that it will read in full as follows:

The Township shall furnish to the Authority (a) on or before May 31 of each year
during the term of this Contract and Lease, as supplemented and amended, commencing May 31,
2009, an operating statement for the Sewer System for the preceding Fiscal Year. Such
statements shall be in such form as may be reasonably required by the Authority, showing,
amnong other things, sewer rents and other charges (including sewer connection charges)
collected; sewer rents and other charges (including sewer connection charges) due and unpaid;
the amounts paid to the Authority as Rentals under Scction 2.04; the amount retained as working
capital; the amounts transferred to the Capital Additions FFund; the amount of assessments, if any,
made; the amounts, if any, paid to the Authority representing assessinents and the amount of
assessments due and unpaid. '

The annual operating statements shall be prepared and certified by an independent
certified public accountant satisfactory to the Authority. Such statements shall be accompanied
by a certificate of such accountant stating whether in performing its audit, the accountant has
become aware of any breach by the Township of any of the provisions of this Contract and
Lease, as supplemented and amended, specifying the nature of the breach.

The Township shall furnish or cause to be furnished to the Authority and DVRFA
on or before June 15 of each year commencing June 15, 2009, a copy of said operating stateinent
and report for the preceding Fiscal Year and, in addition, the following (1) a copy of the
complete financial statement of the Township for the preceding fiscal year; and (2) a copy of the
budget of the Township for the current fiscal year.

Section 3.07. Section 4.06 which was added by the Second Supplemental Lease and
amended by the Third Supplemental Lease at the end of Article 1V of the Original Lease is
hereby amended to read in full as follows:

As long as the 2008 Note is outstanding, the Township shall deliver to DVRFA,
as soon as available and in any event within 120 days after the end of each fiscal year, audited
financial statements of the Township or the Annual Audit and Financial Report submitted to the
Department of Community and Economic Development of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.




The treasurer of the Township shall, at the reasonable request of the DVRFA or the DVRFA’s
trustee, discuss its financial condition and provide the DVRFA with any information or
documents necessary for the credit enhancement, remarketing or rating of the DVRFA’s
outstanding bonds.

Section 3.08. Section 5.01 is amended to change the termination date of the Lease to
June 25, 2032.

ARTICLE IV
MISCELLANEOUS

Section 4.01. This Fourth Supplemental Lease is executed and shall be considered as
supplemental to and amendatory of the Original lease, as heretofore supplemented and amended
by the Second and Third Suppiemental Leases and shall form a part thereof, and the Original
Lease, as so supplemented and amended, is hereby ratified and confirmed.

Section 4.02. This Fourth Supplemental Lease may be executed in any number of
counterparts, each of which, when so executed and delivered, shall be an original; but such
counterparts shall together constitute one and the same instrument.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the Authority and the Township have caused this Fourth
Supplemental Lease to be executed the day and year first above written.

ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL
AUTHORITY
By:
Secretary Chairman
ATTEST: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
By:
Secretary Chairman




WereSHsP

-

5. {p%

Memo

East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice: (610) 692-7171
Fax: (610) 425-8950
E-mail: mgordon@eastgoshen.org

Date: June 24, 2009
To:  Board of Supervisors

CC: Ms. Shirley Fox ‘
From: Mark Gordon, Township Zoning Officer M

Re: Shirley Fox
1711 East Boot Road

Dear Board Members:

| have had several conversations with Shirley Fox regarding the subdivision of
her property at 1711 East Boot Rd. During the initial research for subdivision of the lot,
Ms. Fox’s engineer discovered a second parcel described in the deed. Upon my
research it appears that on April 7, 1964 the East Goshen Township Board of
Supervisors approved the Applebrook Farm Auction Plan. This plan shows that Ms.
Fox’s property was comprised of two lots, one of which was owned by Charles P.
O’Conner and the other owned by Lankhenau Hospital.

The Historic house and barn are depicted on the lot owned by the hospital and
the pasture or “Paddock” was included with “Lot 4” on the Auction Pian. Ms. Fox wouid
like to sell off the “Paddock” Lot. The County Recorder’s office has agreed to honor the
1964 subdivision approval and issue a new tax parcel # for the lot if the Board of
Supervisors will recognize that subdivision.

if the Board were willing to honor the SD approval from 1964 a new parcel would
be created and a new deed. Ms. Fox could convey the parcel and a perspective buyer
could go through the permitting process to construct a new single family home on the

lot.

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-4153-4-92 {1711 Boot)\Sudvivision®Memo to BOS 062409.doc




K Seo?

i Lol

THE COUNTY OF CHESTER

COMMISSIONERS CHESTER COUNTY HEALTH DEPARTMENT
Terence Farrell Chester County Government Services Center
Carol Aichele 601 Westtown Road, Suite 290

Kathi Cozzone West Chester, PA 19380-0990
. 610-344-6225 FAX: 610-344-6727

www.chesco.org/health

MARGARET C. RIVELLO, M.B.A.
County Health Director

June 8, 2009
Dear Municipal Officials:

The Chester County Health Department (CCHD) is engaging in a mulii-municipal effort to
communicate the importance of ensuring that municipalities require soil suitability testing
whenever any subdivision of land occurs involving an existing structure utilizing an on-lot
sewage disposal system. The definition of a subdivision is: “The division or redivision of a lot,
fract, or other parcel of land into two or more lots, tracts, parcels or other divisions of land,
including changes in existing lot lines,”

The intent of this letter is fo stress the importance of soils suitability testing whenever an existing
structure using an on-lot sewage disposal system is proposed to be subdivided from a larger
parcel or tract of land, or to have the lot area reduced due to a lot line change. The CCHD has
historically reviewed these types of proposals, at the request of municipalities. Qur review is
intended to ensure that there will be the ability to provide sufficient long-term sewage facilities
for the existing structure(s), as required when utilizing the Pa DEP “Request for Planning Waiver
& Non-Building Declaration” Form (NB Waiver), This form is typically the planning
mechanism used for subdividing parcels when no new buj ding. or development is being
proposed. Since municipalities requested our review of these proposals, CCHD has had the
opportunity to require additional soils suifability testing, wherever deemed necessary, to ensure
that the long-term on-lot sewage facilities needs of a site or building can be met.

CCHD would like to bring to your attention that PA DEP has been granting waivers from
Sewage Facilities Planning requirements for these types of proposals. As a result of these
planning waivers, CCHD no longer has the opportunity io review and comment on these
proposals for the benefit of the municipality. The impact on the municipality is that parcels or
lots may be created without the ability to provide for future replacement of the existing on-lot
sewage disposal system in the event it becomes necessary. Problems associated with lots created
this way could require municipal mvolvement and expense, In addition, as part of the NB Waiver
process, CCHD is required fo conduct a site inspection to verify that there are no violations of
the Sewage Facilities Act. If the entire planning process is waived, unless the municipality
requires our involvement, we lose the ability to act in the best interest of the municipality for

these proposals.

“Protecting You and Your Environment”




Property owners could also be adversely affected as a result of PA DEP waiving the Sewage
Facilities Planning process in a subdivision context. Lots or parcels created without review or
comment from CCHD, pertaining to existing sewage disposal systems and future replacement of
on-lot sewage facilities, could present situations where the native soils may not be suitable for
the installation of a sewage disposal system. Property values may be affected without adequate
sewage facilities. Lots or parcels with inadequate sewage facilities may be difficult to market
and become a financial burden to property owners and ultimately the Municipality.

The CCHD strongly recommends that municipalities require property owners to obtain CCHD
review of any subdivisions or lot line change involving existing structures using on-lot sewage
disposal systems to ensure that a lot or parcel is not created or modified without verifying that
the long-term sewage facilities needs of that lot can be met. The requirement that any subdivision
or lot line change involve CCHD will greatly benefit the municipality. According to Pa DEP
Regulations, municipalities are ultimately responsible to assure the proper operation and
maintenance of sewage facilities within their borders. CCHD knows that your municipality will
be best served by requiring these proposals to be submitted to our Department for review and

comment,

Please feel free to contact your CCHD Sewage Enforcement Officer to discuss this matter
further.

Sincerely,

i

Ralph E. DeFazio
Environmental Health Supervisor
Chester County Health Department

CC: Al CCHD SEQs
file

2 o2




ROV
WESTTOWN TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING3Y - R
Stokes Assembiy Hall e e
1039 Wilmington Pike, Westtown Township i 9
May 20, 2008 - 7:30PM JUN 2 2 2009

Call to Order
Chairman Purcell led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag and called the meeting to

order.

Present
Commissianers — Whitig, Walter, Adler, Purcell, Lees, Pomerantz, and Rohrbach. Aiso present were

Township Manager Robert Layman, Township Engineer Rob Pingar, one guest and those mentioned
below.

Adogption of Agenda
The Agenda was adopted as submitted (MP/JL).

Approval of Minutes
The minutes of the Planning Commission meeting of April 8, 2009 were approved as submitted. (MP/JL)

Approved - Whitig, Walter, Adler, Purcell, Lees. Abstain — Pomeraniz, Rohrbach.

Reports.
Brent Whitig reported on the Board of Supervisors meeting of May 18", He reported to the Board that the

Commission recommended accepting the architectural changes. The Board agreed, however, there was
some discussion of the exact terms of the fee in lieu of landscaping. The Lighting Amendment is
scheduled for a hearing at the June 15" Board Meeting following review by Chester County Planning

Commission.

Announcements
Chester County Planning Commission will hold a Landscape 2 update meeting on June 10", 7:30pm, at

the Government Services Building.

Dick Pomerantz asked about the Townshipfs regulations relating to door to door solicitors. Non-profits
are not required to get a permit, but the Township does get the names and advise the Police Department.
Those persons actually selling services or products are required to get a permit.

Non-agenda Public Comment. None at this time.

Tract 2008-10, J & A Construction, 1015 Shiloh Road.

Present were developer Fred Tordone and Engineer Steve Sauselein of E. B. Walsh Associates, PC
received revised pian dated April 30, 2009, McCormick Taylor letter dated May 20, 2009, and Chester
County Conservation District (CCCD) letter dated May 18, 2009.

Mr. Sauselein said that the PaDEP has approved exemption from Planning Modules. He further stated
that the applicant has complied with URS comments. Referring to the McCormick Taylor letter, he argued
that there is nothing further to be done reiating to approval of septic systerns at this point as DEP has
granted the planning module exception. Septic permit applications will be submitted to Chester County
Health Department for review and approval at the proper time. Mr. Pingar indicated that other than the
sewer/septic issues, all other comments in the May 20" letter were technicalities. URS has not yet
confirmed that ali requested revisions in the March 3" jetter have been made. PC will make confirmation
of this a condition of approval. The PC suggested designating a backup area for replacement of a septic
system on the plan although this not currently required by Chester County Heaith Department or by

Planning Commission Minutes — May 20, 2009 — page 1 of 3




Township Ordinance for lots of the size proposed by this subdivision. Mr. Tordone indicated areas on the
lots where perc tests had been performed and where replacement septic systems could be located. Mr.
Sauselein confirmed that there were areas available. The Commission will make URS confirmation of the
engineer’s testimony a condition of approval.

The plan shows a proposed public sewer connection for Lot 1 since there is a sewer main (non-
functional) in Shiloh Road in front of this lot. The sewer main does not extend to Lot 2. PC suggests that
a plan note be added stating that the Board of Supervisors may require Lot 2 to be connected at such
time as connection is possible.

Motion, (MPJL) ) the Planning Gommission recommends that the Board approve the Preliminary/Final
Plan for Tract 2008-10 with the following conditions:

1. All items in the McGomick Taylor letter of 5/20/2009 are addressed.

2. URS confirms that the items in their letter of 3/3/2009 have been addressed and that URS
confirms the testimony of the applicant’s engineer that there is suitable arsa available for
reptacement septic systems if required.

3. Anote is added stating that the Board of Supervisors may require that Lot 2 be connected to
the public sewer when avaitable.

Unanimously approved.

Zoning Hearing Board — Variance Application, 67-3-147, 1638 East Street Road

The Township has received an application for a Building Permit for a new house on this property.
Present were Steve Lady, property owner, and his Engineer Rob Lambert. During review of the
application for the required Storm Water Management permit, the Township Engineer observed that the
house did not have the proper setback from the Ultimate Right-of-way of East Street Road (Route 926).
A new plan, with the proper setback, was submitted, however, this shows the building footprint intruding

into the 75 foot stream buffer.

Engineer Rob Lambert stated that, while the applicant does not necessarily agree that the setback should
be measured from the uitimate right-of-way as Route 926 is a state highway and the ultimate right-of-way
is not required by PennDOT, they have agreed to move the building envelope. There is a problem
because the 75 foot riparian buffer required for a perennial stream covers approximately 60 percent of the
property. The new building footprint intrudes slightly into this area. Mr. Lambert explained that it is not
possible to locate the desired house on the property and comply with both the ultimate right-of-way and
the riparian buffer requirements. Steve Love, property owner, states that this is not a perennial stream as
there is no water flowing during dry periods. Mr. Lambert notes that the intrusion is minor and the
contours are such that the actual runoff flows further than 75 feet before reaching the stream bed.

As this property is located in an area where right-of-way on this property would be necessary to realign
Route 926 to mitigate a bad curve, the Township Staff and Engineer suggest it would be preferable to
have the setback measured from the ultimate right-of-way.

Motion (MP/RP), As the applicant has maintained the setback from the ultimate right-of-way which the
Planning Commission considers the preferable arrangement for safety reason, the Commission suggests
that the Zoning Hearing Board grant the requested variance to permit the encroachment into the riparian
as shown on the applicant’s pian. The Commission also recommends that the applicant not be permitted
to remove any viabie landscaping features existing within the riparian buffer in order to mitigate the

impact of this intrusion.

FPublic Comment.

Planning Commission Minutes — May 20, 2009 — page 20f3

24




22

Walter Paveichek, South New Street, commented that the 75 buffer was incorporated as a result of
Chester County Landscapes. He also noted that in most cases the riparian huffer consists of lawn which
does not function to preserve the stream as intended.

Unanimously approved.

Pubiic Comment_MNone at this time.

Adiournment. — (MP/JL) 8:19PM

Elaine L. Adler
Planning Commission Secretary

Planning Commission Minutes — May 20, 2009 — page 3 of 3




PO ALSHP

T v
oustapsneners BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 7 /_
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, PA 19380-6189

June 18, 2009

Ms. Debra Shulski, Esq.

Riley, Riper, Hollin & Colagreco
Eagleview Corporate Center
P.C. Box 1265

Exton, PA 19341-1265

Ms. Shulski,

As per your request, the Board of Supervisors opened the Conditional Use
Hearing for Metro PCS on Tuesday June 16, 2009 and continued it until July 21, 2009.

The Planning Commission meets on July 1, 2009 and the Metro PCS Conditional
Use application is on their agenda.

Please give me a call at 610-692-7171 or email me at mgordon@eastgoshen.org
if you have any questions or need additional information.

Sincerely,

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Managementi53-2153-2-41-1 (1201 N Chester—UCC)\WMetro PCS CU 2009\CU
Continuance itr 661809.doc




AREA CODE 610
692-7171

Hessigoshon-ord BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
FAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

CHESTER COUNTY
1580 PAOLI PIKE, WEST CHESTER, FA 18380-6199

June 25, 2009
Dear Property Owner:

The purpose of this letter is to inform you that Mr. John Mummert has submitted
a Zoning Hearing Board application requesting a Zoning Variance for his property
located at 1417 Center Street, West Chester PA, 19380. The applicant proposes to
construct an addition to the rear of his home and cannot meet the 30-foot rear yard
setback requirement. The applicant is seeking relief from §240-10.G in order to

construct a 12" X 27" home addition.
Pursuant to Township policy, property owners and residents within 1000 feet of

the subject property are notified of Zoning Variance applications.

The meeting dates and times when this application will be discussed are outlined
below.

July 1, 2009 - Planning Commission meeting (workshop at 7 pm, formal meeting @ 7:30
pm)

July 7, 2009 - Board of Supervisors meeting (workshop at 7:00 pm, formal meeting @
8:00 pm)

July 23, 2009 - Zoning Hearing Board (meeting @ 7:30 pm) (Zoning Hearing)

All meetings are held at the Township Building and are open to the public. The
plans are available for review during normal business hours. Please give me a call at
610-692-7171 or email me at mgordon@eastaoshen.org if you have any questions or
need additional information.

YN T

Mark A. Gordon
Township Zoning Officer

Cc:  All Township Authorities, Boards and Commissions
Ross Unruh, Esq. Zoning Hearing Board Solicitor

F:\Data\Shared Data\Property Management\53-6M53-6£-20 (1417 Center)\Zoning Variance 200911000 foot notification
letter ZV 062509.do¢




	BOS_2009-07-07_Agenda_and_Packet
	BOARD_OF_SUPERVISORS_-_PACKET_DETAILS_PART_2-complete_070709_part_2

